TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
March 9, 2022
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Member, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

10.

11.

Torrance County

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, March 9, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Fair Board Alternate, Kyria Encinias, to fill the
vacant At-Large Fair Board Member position.

PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the February 23, 2022, Torrance County
Commission Meeting Minutes.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda March 9, 2022

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- | Disposition of two life packs —
Fire.

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- _, Budget Increase for Domestic
Violence.

12. APPROVALS

A. ROAD: Motion to approve 4 Rivers rental invoice for rental fees on roller
($4,422.88). Explanation of fees dropped for repair of Torrance County’s roller ($6,000.00).

B. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Motion to ratify submittal of grant application requesting
$9,521.00 from the Family Violence Prevention Services Act/American Rescue Plan
(FVPSA/ARP).

C. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: Motion to approve grant agreement/statement of work
for $9,521.00 from the Family Violence Prevention Services Act/American Rescue Plan
(FVPSA/ARP).

D. SHERIFF: Motion to approve Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF)
Application.,

13. DISCUSSION

A, MANAGER’S REPORT

B. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
a.) Annual Jail Inspection Report.
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: March 23, 2022, at
9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17.  ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



genda Item

A

No. 2



Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6-4



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item

No. 8-A



DRAFT
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
February 23, 2022
9:00 AM
Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH — CHAIR

KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER
LEROY CANDELARIA - VICE CHAIR

Others Present:

JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER

JUAN TORRES- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JEREMY OLIVER - FINANCE DIRECTOR

JOHN BUTRICK — COUNTY ATTORNEY

YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK

VALERIE SMITH - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

2. INVOCATION & PLEDGE
PLEDGE:

Chairman Schwebach: Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION:

Commissioner Candelaria: Led the invocation.




3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA:

Madam County Manager Barela: Move Item 13-A, “Finance: Presentation of Torrance

County FY 2021 Audit-Kubiack, Melton and Associates,” before Item 11-A, “Finance: Motion to

approve Resolution 2022-12, Torrance County FY 2021 Audit Report.”

Move Item 13-B, “Manager: Bohannon Huston’s presentation of the Professional Engineering
Report for the Duran Water System as approved by the New Mexico Environmental Department
(NMED,) presented by Nathan Roberts,” before Item 12-A: “Manager: Motion to approve and

accept Bohannan Huston’s Professional Engineering Report for the Duran Water project as
approved by the New Mexico Environmental Department (NMED.)”

Correct Items 12-A and 13-B: Change the word “Professional” to “Preliminary.”

4, PROCLAMATIONS:
NONE THIS DAY

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:
NONE THIS DAY

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
NONE THIS DAY.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Madam County Manager Barela: Introduced the employees, residents and guests who

had signed up for public comment.

Charlene Guffy: In 2019, there was an action item to increase the number of
Commissioners from 3 to 5. It did not pass. This action needs to be taken out of the
Commission’s hands and let the public vote on it, like they did.

Planning & Zoning has gone rogue. The County Manager, Attorney, Commissioners, and
the P&Z Board have no control over the department. They pick and choose the cases that
they follow up on, and the attitude is “it is your property, do what you want.”

She was told there are no subdivision ordinances, though there are. To live in an RV, you
just need a letter of intent.

She was asked to put these concerns into the County Attorney’s hands, which was done
on October 13th, but nothing has come of it.




Regarding the EMWT action item: there is no public hearing before the action. The
County has asked the State for Capital Improvement money for several years now. Each
time it is denied. She believes that that means that it is not in the best interests of the
people.

On 12-31-21, Torrance County and the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority agreed to a
2nd 3-month extension, and as of today there have been 54 days without a signed
contract. Today they are asking for a 6-month extension instead of signing a contract,
which is in the best interest of the County’s people.

Jason Quintana: Here to speak about the EMWT action item.

He wants a copy of the complete design and implementation plan. He has a lot of
questions. It says, “the water won’t leave the basin,” but also says “Edgewood could
become a partner,” which means the water could leave the basin.

He wants to know what happens to people who sell their water rights, because he has
heard conflicting stories. One person told him it was max 25% sale of water rights,
Donzil told him it was 100%. He is asking how much it really is.

He also said anyone who gives up their rights, he heard, will have to close up their own
wells, and wants to know if that is true.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked for a show of hands of who is there concerning the
EMWT action item. There were approximately 5 to 10 people in the audience who raised
their hands. He said that he was writing the questions down and will answer them all
during the meeting.

Jason Quintana: He wants to know what guarantees there are that say that the water
doesn’t leave the basin.,

Augustine Montoya: The people here may run out of water. We have primogeniture
rights to this water, and he wants his niece to be able to grow up in Torrance County,
Water is life, but also economic opportunity. Putting in a system that sucks water from
one end and releases it on the other is not conscientious.

There is a serious concern over Campbell Ranch possibly being brought into the contract.
It is a 5,000-home subdivision that will take much more than it gives.

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk: Gave an update on the election items coming up.
Candidate filing day is Tuesday, March 8, 2022, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. The cost is $50 to
file. This is for any of the County Offices, Magistrate Judge, County Commissioners,
County Sheriff, Assessor, Senate, and higher up. If you are in Torrance County, you must
file in the County Clerk’s Office.




If you miss Filing Day, you may still come in on Write-In Day the following week on
March 15, 2022, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Candidate guides may be obtained from the
County Clerk’s Office or the Secretary of State’s website.

Senaida Anaya, Land Grant Communities: She echoes Jason and Augustine’s previous
comments. She said that last time there would be discussion and answers regarding the
match for the EMWT water. This was never answered.

There are many other water systems asking for support. Duran has been on the agenda for
a long time, as well as Tajique, Torreon, and Manzano have been on the agenda looking
for support. Abo and Punta de Agua as well, and none have been considered or put at the
top of the list. Though they appreciate everything that has been done, it has not been done
without opposition.

During the last Commission Meeting, the Commissioners signed a resolution opposing
the 30 by 30 Act, and she commends them for standing up for their rights. On the other
hand, today a resolution will be signed providing matching funds for the EMWT
MclIntosh Water Project. This takes rights away from the community members and forces
them into paying for water.

Donzil Worthington and Bobby Ortiz were asked “Will the water rights be forfeit or taken
from the people who live in that community?” The answer was “in 5 years’ time, they
will be made to hook up to the system.” It hasn’t been set out clearly. It was said that
there would be town hall meetings to speak to the residents of this community and find
out what they want.

Today a bold resolution will be signed to match a very large amount of money-
approximately $1M.

Everyone is worried about the future, but what about the people who are here now,
raising their families? Water is life, and not a political tool.

Wendy Friedrich: Moved to the area in part because she is not forced to connect to the
utilities. Being forced by the government is bad enough but being forced by a private
entity makes it even worse. Where is the oversight? Saying it is a non-profit, that just
makes it a tax filing. They still get paid. We are privatizing public water. When all they
care about is money, the people get the raw end.

She is personally putting in a rainwater harvesting system. She wants to know why we
are not doing something like that.

A small solar flare just took out 40 Space link satellites like nothing. If something
happens to the power grid because of an EMP, and we lose power for more than a few
days, a water system that relies on the power grid will not be a good thing,

If the community members refuse to hook up to the system, will they be able to take liens
out on people’s homes? Or take people’s homes? She wants to know if she will be forced

|

7




to connect in 5 years even though she gets her water from rain collection. She wants to
know what the punishment is.

She would like to know if some of the American Rescue Act funds could be used to help
people in this area set up rainwater collection.

Mayor Nathan Dial: Implores the County to commit to paying for the Fairgrounds by
the end of the fiscal year. Little league has been set back another year because they were
counting on the money to fix the baseball fields. He wants the County to think of the
youth of Estancia and Torrance County. Not having the baseball field is a domino effect
that impacts a generation of children, who may no longer be competitive in youth sports
without a place to play.

Madam County Manager: Any public comment on Zoom?
Jeremy Oliver: There is not anyone signed up for public comment.
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the February 9, 2022, Torrance
County Commission Meeting Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the February 9, 2022, Torrance
County Commission Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion. There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria;: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve payables.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
McCall: Yes.




Motion Passed.

10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
NONE THIS DAY.

ITEM 13-A WAS PRESENTED NEXT.

ITEM 11-A PRESENTED AFTER 13-A.

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- 12, Torrance County
FY 2021 Audit Report.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-12, Torrance County FY
2021 Audit Report.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes;
Commissioner McCall: Yes.

Motion Passed.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-
authorizing use of a portion of the Torrance County’s American Rescue Plan Act
funds to be dedicated as the local match for the EMWT Regional Water
Association’s Water Trust Board application for the McIntosh Water Project,
contingent on the terms of the Resolution.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the item for discussion. Asked Donzil Worthington of
Bohannan Huston to speak and answer questions. He asked Madam County Manager Barela to
first read the Resolution in full.

Madam County Manager Barela: Read the resolution in full.

Chairman Schwebach: Explained that EMWT is not a new idea, and it has been necessary for a
long time. It is based on a study from the Estancia Valley Basin Water Planning Committee. The
State Engineer’s Office is who gives out water rights. EMWT is based on New Mexico laws and
how the State interprets those laws. In 1994 is when no new appropriations began. EMWT has
been in the works for almost 30 years, is based on what EMW Gas did. EMW stands for
Estancia, Moriarty, Willard. It is a non-profit natural gas company, and a quasi-governmental
company, with unpaid elected officials on the board. They are bound on their profits. The money
they have can only go to expanding the gas systems within Torrance County. If they want to go

A,

(]

A4




outside of Torrance County, it takes the approval of motions and resolutions. Campbell Ranch
and Edgewood have been spoken about, but it is not in the overall plan. The way water in New
Mexico works is that cities must acquire water rights, while citizens do not, from the State. He
said that EMWT is not acquiring new water rights, they are taking existing water rights and
turning them commercial, which cuts consumptive use in half. This works because for example a
farmer gets 2.5-acre feet of water, but once it is transferred to commercial rights, the farmer may
only use 1.25 acre feet of water. Doing this ensures that residents have safe, potable water that
they must hook up to.

Donzil Worthington, Bohannan Huston: The entities that make up the Board are Estancia,
Moriarty and Torrance County and Willard.

Chairman Schwebach: This Commission, and the Estancia, Moriarty, and Willard City
Councils have control of who sits on the Board.

Wendy Freidrich: Asked what the punishment would be for choosing not to hookup.

Chairman Schwebach: Answered that this was not the time for discussion and that he was
answering questions now. He told her that after the meeting is when questions may be asked. He
then asked Donzil about a partnership with Edgewood.

Donzil Worthington: The Board would have no comment on that question. In 2007-2008, when
this first started, the PER identified a water master plan. Initially they were looking at the basin
and adjoining areas such as Edgewood, Mountainair, and Stanley. Since then, because of input
from too many concerned citizens, the map has been re-drawn and has excluded those areas from
the project. The by-laws were also modified.

Chairman Schwebach: All water rights are for the use of New Mexicans, and any changes to
where water is destined need to be approved by the State Engineer’s Office. Putting in a pipeline
would ensure that the water stays in the Estancia Valley more than anything else. There are
frequent questions from other entities inquiring about using the water.

Donzil Worthington: There are many people looking to export water. The number 1 job of
EMWT is to support economic growth, to keep the water in the Estancia Valley, and to help the
people of Torrance County,

This project has been submitted to the Office of the State Engineer. The water comes from a
closed basin, and the water rights would come from individuals willing to sell. The water rights
would also have to be approved to be sure they don’t affect adjoining water levels or usage.

If the funding is approved, that is the first step to the entire process. The process needs to be
approved every step of the way by the New Mexico Finance Authority (hereafter referred to as
NMFA) and the State Engineer.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if the funds that the County is matching are coming from the
Water Trust Board.

Donzil Worthington: Answered in the affirmative. Explained the application to the NMFA, and
that it is hopefully between an 85%-90% grant. 90% meets the criteria. It would require a 10%

N

&

AV




local match to be approved by the NM Water Trust Board. The $981,155 on the resolution being
discussed would be an in-kind contribution that would reduce the cost of the project almost $1M,
to $626,000, of which 90% is hopefully funded, at 0% interest over 20 years. The County’s
successful match from ARPA is dependent upon the meeting the criteria from the NMFA and the
parameters of the project.

Commissioner Candelaria: The County is always looking out for it’s people regarding water.
EBWRA is a watchdog, and he thinks more people should join. The Soil and Water Conservation
Districts help protect the water. He believes that this is a good thing for keeping our water in this
County.

Commissioner McCall: Reading resolutions from 2007 and 2013, he sees that the stakeholders
and previous Commission saw the need for the water to stay in the County and he is standing up
for what they wanted. He appreciates Manager Barela writing this Resolution. He asked her to
read lines 30-31.

Madam County Manager Barela: Read the lines requested.

Commissioner MeCall: Today with the ARPA funds that are granted to the County, and the
Federal Government wanting to see water infrastructure, he sees that this is a great thing, Water
is for the use of all the citizens of New Mexico. As he sees people hauling water, his heart goes
out to them. Water is life. Do not let this water leave this valley, and don’t let the State take the
water out,

Chairman Schwebach: Is a 3rd generation, raising 4th generation, Torrance County resident.
He is trying to do right by the County and his family,

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-13, as written, authorizing
use of a portion of the Torrance County’s American Rescue Plan Act funds to be dedicated as the
local match for the EMWT Regional Water Association’s Water Trust Board application for the
McIntosh Water Project, contingent on the terms of the Resolution.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall;
Yes.

Motion Passed.

C. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- 14, declaring
the intent to consider for adoption an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of
payment in lieu of taxes bonds; directing the County Clerk to publish notice of

A,

i)

F




intent to consider such ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation, for the
purpose of designing, developing, and constructing a new County Administration
Office.

Chairman Schwebach: Introduced Item 11-C: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-14,
declaring the intent to consider for adoption an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of
payment in lieu of taxes bonds; directing the County Clerk to publish notice of intent to
consider such ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation, for the purpose of designing,
developing, and constructing a new County Administration Office. Commissioner Schwebach
introduced Mr. Robert Burpo to present.

Robert Burpo: There are formal steps when financing, and today’s is to pass an Intent
Resolution, which notifies the public that you will consider making a debt. It starts the clock
running so that any cost that may be incurred that is unbudgeted, you may use bond proceeds
for. He believes that they may work with two banks and the New Mexico Finance Authority
(henceforth referred to as NMFA.) They would then bring all of this information before the
Commission, the Commission chooses who they want to go with, and then an ordinance must
be passed to formalize the debt. 30 days later, the loan is closed, and the funds are available.
The intent resolution is a short document.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022- 14, declaring the intent to
consider for adoption an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of payment in lieu of taxes
bonds; directing the County Clerk to publish notice of intent to consider such ordinance in a
newspaper of general circulation, for the purpose of designing, developing, and constructing a
new County Administration Office.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- 15, accept
appropriation of $25,000 for the Duran Water System Improvements project and
authorizing County Manager, Janice Y. Barela, to act as signatory.

ACTION TAKEN:




Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022- 15, accept appropriation of
$25,000 for the Duran Water System Improvements project and authorizing County Manager,
Janice Y. Barela, to act as signatory.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.
Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

E. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022~ 16, accept
appropriation of $544,500 for Road Shop/Yard project and authorizing County
Manager, Janice Y. Barela, to act as signatory.

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022- 16, accept appropriation of
$544,500 for Road Shop/Yard project and authorizing County Manager, Janice Y. Barela, to act
as signatory.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.
Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

F. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- 17, updating the
Torrance County Property Disposition Policy.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022- 17, updating the Torrance
County Property Disposition Policy.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

H
Nk

15,0

§



Madam County Manager Barela: Changing the Torrance County Property Disposition Policy
from including the Operations Manager to the Chief Procurement Officer, as there is no
Operations Manager at this time. The Chief Procurement Officer is the manager of the assets so
she felt this was appropriate.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

G. DWI: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- 18, FY 2023 Local DWI
Grant and Distribution Application. (Resolution, Memorandum of Understanding,
Statement of Assurances, and Application Cover Sheet).

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2022- 18, FY 2023 Local DWI
Grant and Distribution Application. (Resolution, Memorandum of Understanding, Statement of
Assurances, and Application Cover Sheet).

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Tracey Master: Explained the Resolution. Each of these need to be voted on individually, as per
Torrance County Attorney John Butrick in previous years. She explained that the Resolution
authorizes them to apply for the grant, and the MOU between Torrance County and the
Department of Finance and Administration (hereafter referred to as DFA) assures that the County
follow the rules of the grant. The Statement of Assurances goes into more detail of the grant and
the policies that the County must follow and how the grant money must be spent. Then there is
the Application Cover Sheet. The distribution amount is $100,827 and is only a rough amount as
it is formulaic in nature. DFA lets the County know in January or February of each year how
much exactly they may expect, as distribution is based on the liquor excise tax. In the
competitive grant, they are requesting $139,703. The components to the grant are prevention, law
enforcement, treatment, coordination planning and evaluation. The total between the grant and
distribution is $240, 530. They should find out in early April what funds they will receive.

Chairinan Schwebach: Asked if the County must provide matching funds.

Tracey Master: There is a 10% match requirement, but they have never had a problem meeting
the match, as it comes in many forms. The office space provided counts, as well as usage of
County vehicle and utilities for example, as well as the insurance on the Smart Choice Ride
vehicle. In the area of compliance monitoring, the County demonstrates it’s “buy in” because the
program does not, but the County does, monitor DWI offenders. They are often 25-35% in kind
match. This includes panel members and attendees.

0,

JE




Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

John Butrick, County Attorney: Stated that all three documents must be approved separately.

Chairman Schwebach: Explained that is what happened when he passed the Resolution, he
stated each document separately.

No further discussion.

12, APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve and accept Bohannan Huston’s Preliminary
Engineering Report for the Duran Water project as approved by the New Mexico
Environmental Department (NMED.)

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve and accept Bohannan Huston’s Professional
Engineering Report for the Duran Water Project as approved by the New Mexico Environmental
Department. (NMED.)

Commissioner Candelaria; Seconded the motion.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if the motion needed to be changed to “Preliminary” from
“Professional.”

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered in the affirmative.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked to strike “professional” and replace with the word “preliminary”
in the motion; made a motion to approve and accept Bohannan Huston’s Preliminary
Engineering Report for the Duran Water project as approved by the New Mexico Env1ronmental
Department (NMED.)

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

No further discussion.
Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

Commissioner Candelaria: Wanted to make it clear that the State may give the County a lot of
money to do a project like this but would not consider it without at actual plan.




B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Professional Services Contract with First
American Financial Advisers, Inc. for financial advisor duties in matters pertaining to the
issuance of a new County debt obligation for a new County Administration Building.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Professional Services Contract with First
American Financial Advisers, Inc. for financial advisor duties in matters pertaining to the
issuance of a new County debt obligation for a new County Administration Building.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: This is a follow up to Resolution 2022-14, and this is a
motion to use Mr. Rob Burpo and his company First American Financial Advisors. His fee
schedule is in the packet, it will be under the threshold of $60,000 which would have forced us to
go to RFP or to bid. He has given us his schedule, which is 50 basis points, which is not to
exceed $59,999. He will also be able to submit for reimbursement up to 6 round trips to
Estancia, 61 miles each direction, at the federal rate of 58.5C per mile, as well as other services.
If financing is contemplated but not issued, this company will not charge a fee. They would
request out of pocket expenses, and if they are providing other services such as debt consulting,
they will charge on an hourly basis at rates mutually agreed upon.

Commissioner McCall: Asked John Butrick if he had reviewed the contract.

John Butrick: Answered in the affirmative and that he and Mr. Burpo have discussed and made
changes to the contract.

Madam County Manager Barela: The Chief Procurement Officer has looked over the contract
as well. Mr. Burpo has been very kind and the Madam County Manager felt as though she
needed to ensure that Mr. Burpo was properly compensated for his time.

Commissioner McCall: He has brought a level of professionalism and knowledge to the County
that we have not had in the past. When he works on the bonds for the IRB’s, the developer pays
his fees. That is why we are moving more into the contract.

There was no further discussion.
Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

C. COMMISSION: Motion to approve paving the last mile of McNabb Rd.,
appropriating County Funds.

ACTION TAKEN:




Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve paving the last-, retracted motion. Opened
the floor for discussion.

Madam County Manager Barela: This is to pave the last mile of McNabb Road, at the last
Commission Meeting there was discussion on the cost being approximately $300,000 for the last
mile of road. Road Department Superintendent Leonard Lujan is here to speak today. The
contractors are in high demand right now.

Leonard Lujan, Road Department Superintendent: Greeted the Commission. Asked about
allocating the money to get the contract scheduled. The approximate price is $310,000 for the
last mile. They will take out the MOAB of $20K every mile the have to reset and-come back out.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked when it would be done.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Scheduling is already into July, so it will be on next fiscal
year’s budget, but a letter of intent must be finalized before scheduling can happen. The current
budget there was $300K approved, so this will take that spot.

Chairman Schwebach: Couldn’t remember if it had been approved at the last meeting.

Manager Barela: This was a discussion item last meeting, this meeting it is up for approval.

Commissioner McCall: Asked for a timeline on the road.,

Leonard Lujan: County funds paid for one mile paved, one mile from Capital Outlay funds,
that has not been paved yet, the one that last mile, which is why we are here. There is also a State
of NM project that has been submitted that will be coming up in July. He would like to pave all
three of the miles at once to save money. There is one mile complete. The pavement would meet
with Lexco.

Chairman Schwebach: Looking at this 4-mile project, the State has picked up the tab for two,
and the County for two.

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve paving the last mile of McNabb Rd.,
appropriating County Funds.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve a six-month extension to lease agreement with the
Tajique Land Grant for current location of the Tajique Transfer Station.

ACTION TAKEN:

3
kN
15
anvan




Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve a six-month extension to lease agreement
with the Tajique Land Grant for current location of the Tajique Transfer Station.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Has been in talks with Tajique Land Grant President
Andrew Gutierrez, and they agree. He wants the extension to be 6 months, which gives EVSWA
to work through the issues they are having to work through, and at the end of the 6 months, the
Land Grant can enter into an agreement with EVSWA instead of the County. There are talks of
putting electricity, possibly even moving the Solid Waste center, and this is a placeholder until
that contract can be put in place. This extension extends the contract for 6 months instead of 3,
and there were other small issues that need to be worked out.

John Butrick: Lease Amendment #2 was written so that the $300/month rent for 3 months in the
last amendment would be ending at the end of the lease extension. This increased the
$200/month to $300/month.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

E. ANIMAL SERVICES: Motion to approve submission of the application to
the Carroll Petrie Foundation for funding of a Spay/Neuter Program.

ACTION TAKEN;:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion approve submission of the application to the Carroll
Petrie Foundation for funding of a Spay/Neuter Program.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Danette Langdon: Explained that the County has been invited to apply to the Carroll Petrie
Foundation for funding of a Spay/Neuter Program. No matching funds are required and if
awarded, the County would receive $27,500. This would cover spay/neuter and vaccination.
When they are taken in to get sterilized, a rabies shot is required. We also do Parvo and
Distemper vaccinations.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked what it meant that the County was invited to apply, and if the
County had ever participated before in this program.

Danette Langdon: Laura Bonner who was with Animal Protection now works for the Carroll
Petrie program, and since we were not awarded any money with the animal food tax, we were
invited to apply. The program is by invitation only.

Chairman Schwebach: Said that must mean the County is doing a good job.

=l

AV




Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner MeCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

F. ROAD: Motion to approve School Bus Route (SB) State F unding Project
FY22-23 including the 25% matching County funds.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve School Bus Route (SB) State Funding
Project FY22-23 including the 25% matching County funds.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Leonard Lujan, Road Department Superintendent: This is our yearly road projects, the first
is the school bus chip-seal project that must be submitted for, It is on Martinez Road from Green
Road to Lexco. They patch it and go over the top. It has been sealed; it needs to be re-sealed.

Commissioner Candelaria: Asked if because it is a state school bus road, why is the County
maintaining it?

Leonard Lujan: It is a County maintained road.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if they got the life expectancy out of the current chip-seal that
was expected.

Leonard Lujan: Yes. They got many years out of the current seal. The maintenance schedule is
working and getting better. Now that the County owns a gravel pit, they can maintain the gravel
roads year-round, which keeps them in better shape.

Commissioner McCall: This is the road with the wicked S-turn. What can we do about that?

Leonard Lujan: He has put reflectors and signs, and they don’t seem to work. “There were
never wrecks there before since they put the metal pipe fence up, now it seems like they are
going straight through it.”

Chairman Schwebach: Asked how often there are accidents at the S-curve.

Martin Rivera: He said that there are approximately 2-3 a year.

Commissioner McCall: What can be done in the safety aspect of this issue, as far as
straightening the curve out?

John Butrick: We would have to find out who owns the land first, and to see if they would be
willing to sell a portion of it. He doesn’t have the answers to those questions right off hand. He .
believes it would be a section line correction.

ol
B
!




Commissioner MeCall: Would like to look at some possible fixes before it is chip sealed in one
year.

Leonard Lujan: A lot of signage has been put up, including chevron signs, but it doesn’t seem
to work that well. Putting up solar powered signage seems like a good idea until you realize that
theft is rampant. Someone may take it.

Commissioner McCall: A new chip-seal job will increase speed. Having someone possibly
speak to Ms. Langell could help.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

G. ROAD: Motion to approve County Arterial Project (CAP) State Funding
Project FY22-23 including the 25% matching County Funds.

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve County Arterial Project FY 22-23 including
the 25% matching County Funds.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion
Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner MeCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

H. ROAD: Motion to approve Cooperative (SP) State Funding Project FY22-23
including the 25% matching County Funds.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Cooperative (SP) State Funding Project
FY22-23 including the 25% matching County Funds.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Leonard Lujan: This is another project; it is in Ten Pines by Manzano and Torreon to do a re-
lift. It is already chip sealed.

Roll Call Vote:




Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

L MANAGER: Discussion and possible action and/or direction regarding the
Emergency Manager Position and projects.

Chairman Schwebach: Introduced Item 12-1, discussion and possible action and/or direction
regarding the Emergency Manager Position and projects.

Madam County Manager Barela: There is a resignation from the current Emergency Manager.
He has taken the position of Fire Chief with Valencia County. It is a full-time position, and they
mutually agreed that he would not be able to do both positions. He has agreed to stay on until
they fill the position. There is the possibility of restructuring the position.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked how the position is funded.

Madam County Manager Barela: The position is 50% funded by FEMA for full time. If it
were part-time, it would be 25% funded.

Commissioner McCall: Would like to know thoughts on possibly making a new position that is
50% Emergency Management and 50% Assistant Fire Chief. The Fire Chief is under a lot of
pressure and a large workload, and an assistant could help lighten the load. Chief Dirks is willing
to look at that option if it is the right person. The problem is potentially losing the 25% of the
salary that FEMA pays.

Madam County Manager Barela: There was an approval of and subsequent hiring of an
Emergency Management Assistant, for part time. Her salary is 50% covered by FEMA.

Commissioner McCall: Would she be able to take over the Emergency Management position
and the Assistant Fire Chief?

Chairman Schwebach: Asked Mr. Propp if the EM position is a full-time or part-time position.

Matt Propp, Emergency Management: It has the potential to be a 40 hour a week job. He
believes if the bare minimum requirements were followed, then it could be cut down. The
question he has is if the Assistant Fire Chief can take over the EM position, because that is a full-
time job in and of itself. There are positive sides to the EM position being separated from the
other Emergency Services departments. For example, the Fire Department and the Sheriff’s
Office have competed for grants. If the EM is not working directly for one of the departments,
they can stay unbiased.

From approximately late April to early August, there is a large checklist of requirements that
Emergency Managers must complete. It is a time where the EM will be immersed in only EM
priorities. He believes

Madam County Manager Barela: There are two grants that need to be managed as well,
correct? The Readiness Initiative that carries funding, as well as the EMPG.

ey

(i)




Cheryl Allen, Grants Manager: There are the following grants; WIPP, CRI, the Hazard
Mitigation Grant, SHSGP, as well as financial partnerships with the DOH. Also, she does the
invoicing for two, sometimes 3 of the grants. There are many grants that need to be managed.

Chairman Schwebach: What does FEMA expect of the position.

Madam County Manager Barela: Because FEMA does a matching fund, the deliverables
required of them can be spoken of by Mr. Propp.

Matt Propp: The deliverables are as follows:

Fiscal Administration of the grants

Assuring deliverables of the grants

Ensuring that the Emergency Management Plans are sustainable within the County

Taking the mantle of the Emergency Manager role in a municipality if the municipality doesn’t
have an Emergency Manager (Torrance County municipalities do not have them.)

Additional responsibilities-Sheltering, incident command, EOC activations and reporting to the
State EOC, NIMS compliance, working on web EOC, as well as 10-15 more items.

Madam County Manager Barela: There may also be collaboration between counties.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked for the salary of the Emergency Manager.

Jeremy Oliver: Total compensation is $44,081. FEMA pays half of that, which is $23,040.

Chairman Schwebach: Considering the tasks of the Emergency Management personnel, he
believes the Fire Department and EM should remain separated. As he understands, the position
can be minimal or very extensive.

Commissioner McCall: Retracted his suggestion of combining positions.

Chairman Schwebach: Wants the position advertised as a full-time position, hoping to find the
right person. If they don’t get the correct person, they could make it a part-time position.

John Butrick: Asked Mr. Propp if there are there any directives that he would be able to give
that are limited or restricted by Torrance County but expected by FEMA.

Matt Propp: He has two examples. The first are the competitive grants. He has to determine
who’s projects take priority. If the position is tied to a department, thete may be bias, or hard
feelings if bias is not shown.

The second is in a large incidence response. If for example the Fire Department asked the EM to
work in an operational capacity on a fire, but FEMA or the State of New Mexico expects
something like working in EOC.

If the EM also worked for the Fire Department, the Department and County could expect them to
be at the incident in a Fire Department or County capacity not an Emergency Management
capacity.

=7

L]

N




It is not guaranteed that the EM couldn’t handle splitting responsibilities, but it is possible.

Madam County Manager Barela: Speaking about the hiring process, she explained that during
this process, that they have the option to leave the position open until the correct candidate
applies. They will not fill the position just to fill it. If they don’t find the right person, they can
come back to the Commission and ask if the position needs to be re-evaluated.

Steve Guetschow, Planning and Zoning: The Emergency Manager does need to be its own
department, and a full-time position. His involvement with them is in the capacity of Flood Plane
Manager for the County. The Emergency Manager also must deal with post-event occurrences.
With flooding, for example, they must guide victims of the flood with post-emergency
documentation and other important things.

Commissioner Candelaria: Torrance County is very large, and the Emergency Manager is a
very important job.

Matt Propp: There is about 75% of behind the scenes work that does not get shown to the
Commission. It is a very involved position.

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN

J. MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding repurposing the
Emergency Management Building in Moriarty to a Youth Center.

Chairman Schwebach: Introduced item for discussion.

Commissioner MeCall: There was a building purchased to be'an Emergency Management
headquarter and Fire Station in Moriarty on West Route 66. The ideas just never came to fruition.
He would like for something to happen with it. When the Commissioner was in school, there was
a place called the Varsity Inn that him and his friends shot pool and played in. He would like to
see something like this happen again. Sheriff Rivera is in favor of it, and willing to have his
deputies drop in. A northern sheriff substation would be a good thig to have as well. He would
like to see firefighters be willing to spend time there as well. A computer lab with high-speed
internet and tutoring would be a great addition. All Torrance County youth would be welcome.
Mayor Hart is in support and has funding available. It would have to go through the Council and
his officers would be willing to stop in as well. He knows that there would be issues with the cost
but thinks that possibly a contract with the YMCA or Boys and Girls Club would be great.

Sheriff Rivera: The kids have nothing to do. There are limited jobs for kids, and there is not
much else to do. A place for kids to do something after school would be ideal.

Commissioner Candelaria: Ran a youth group and believes the youth are one of the most
important resources in the country. He would support a youth center.

Matt Propp: Is in support of turning the building into a youth center but does have concerns as
one of the reasons the building was purchased was because the CERT team needed a place to
store their equipment and to train. He asks if this is pursued, then to have a place for the CERT

)

A




team to store their equipment and trailers and have a place to train, They would also need some
office space. Other than that, the youth of Torrance County really need a place to be.

Madam County Manager Barela: Understands that they may need to think about an alternative
placement for the CERT Team and Emergency Management. She was looking at the Sheriff’s
Office, and the room that the Emergency Management had used in the previous Fire Admin
building. The Sherift’s Office would be willing to give that back. They received junior
appropriations money, specifically $100K, for Emergency Management. That could be used to
make a place for CERT. Or if it will be used as a shelter, the money can be used for working on
the restrooms. There are ways to utilize the $100K and not needing to spend it all on the one
building. The EOC is out of Dispatch as well.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Reminded the Commission that they may want to be
careful as the funds are tied to Emergency Management.

Sheriff Marty Rivera: The previous EM had an office in Dispatch in the EOC. The Sheriff’s
Office took it over when they decided to move out. He thinks they could give that back to EM.

Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator: Believes the County needs a Youth Center. In
the LDWI grant application for the past 7 years, they have put in to re-open and revitalize the
Youth Center in Estancia. It just hasn’t happened. Prevention is part of her job, and it is about
doing something other than drinking. She has many ideas for the Youth Center that she would
like to see happen.

Chairman Schwebach: He likes the idea. He realized that there is no place for kids to go to
hang out, get to know each other, and create a community of their own. Can they handle is with
volunteers, church, or youth groups? He has a lot of questions, and there is potential. He is ready
to go down this road.

Commissioner McCall: Would be happy to keep exploring the ideas about what this would look
like. Liability is a big issue. There are many questions that need to be addressed.

Cheryl Allen: Wants to say that with the funding that was approved for the Aging and Long-
Term Services Department, the funding for the planning of the new Senior Center was basically
passed. In that funding doing a feasibility study for a multipurpose center for the Seniors and the
Youth.

Madam County Manager Barela: Has reached out to the County Managers Affiliate, and to see
if they have Youth or Community Centers, and if so, how they are run. She also has a meeting set
up with the Bernalillo County Parks and Recreation Manager.

Chairman Schwebach: Wants this to be a standing agenda item, and to make a committee that
can report back regarding findings on Youth Centers and how to jump-start one in Torrance
County. He asked for a show of hands for committee volunteers. Commissioner McCall
volunteered to sit on the Committee.

Commissioner McCall: Item of discussion number one will be operational costs.

2,

e

A




Chairman Schwebach: Wants those who sit on the Committee to have some influence in the
community.

NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.

K. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the amended Estancia Valley Solid
Waste Authority (EVSWA) Joint Powers Agreement (JPA.)

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the amended Estancia Valley Solid Waste
Authority (EVSWA) Joint Powers Agreement (JPA.)

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Schwebach: Explained that he is on the EVSWA Board. This JPA drops the number
of members from 13 to 7. The process is that Director Lucero will send the JPA to Madam
County Manager Barela.

that she has not seen this JPA come across her desk yet.

John Butrick: Madam County Manager Barela has been made aware of the parameters of the
agreement, but it has not been sent to her yet.

Chairman Schwebach: The meeting happened yesterday but he thought it had been sent out. He
tabled the item until they could get a copy of the contract for everyone who needed it.

ITEM TABLED UNTIL LATER IN THE MEETING.
ITEM BEGAN AGAIN AFTER ITEM 13-C.

Chairman Schwebach: Picked up Item 12-K. Floor Opened for Discussion.

John Butrick: This resolution has 2 tracts. One to Amend the Joint Powers Agreement, and one
to Reinstate, Reaffirm and Continue the EVSWA Board. It begins by taking about sold waste
resolutions. It exists in the JPA as they are now. It has gone through DFA approval. Regulations
from NMAC are in there.

Chairman Schwebach: Referring to resolution 2022-19.

John Butrick: Page 2: At the end of first whereas paragraph, Strike “Enter into” and add
“Amend.”

4th Whereas paragraph: Maybe put “reconstitute members of the Board,” and take the rest out.
It will read “Whereas the parties wish to reconstitute,”

Chairman Schwebach: Two edits recommended by the attorney. Made a motion to adopt
Resolution 2022-19, JPA with 2 edits as noted.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

474

ke
(B
18
[ AR




Commissioner McCall: As he reads it, it looks like they are dropping seats to make it easier for
a quorum.

Chairman Schwebach: The purpose was to address issues. Ratified that with new members and
Chairman Schwebach was elected Chair. In doing so, they almost did not have a quorum. They
decided it would be easier to have a quorum by dropping the membership. There were also other
changes presented. The intention was not to address this JPA until the entire Board has a
complete understanding of the JPA. They wanted elected officials as much as possible on the
Board. It is mainly comprised of Mayors. Director Lucero is showing how capable he is. It has
grown into an entity that is much larger than what it was meant to be. They may restructure the
JPA.

Commissioner McCall: Appreciates the intention of the JPA. He wanted to make sure that all
entities are represented by one with the new JPA.

Chairman Schwebach: The consensus is that the JPA was intended to start it, but the needs have
now changed. If each of the other entities adopt similar resolutions, then DFA will approve, but
until then, the entity cannot be changed. He is unsure of what happens if they do not all pass
resolutions.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Yes.

Motion Passed.

L. MANAGER: Motion to approve a six-month contract extension with
Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA.)

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve a six-month contract extension with Estancia
Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA.) Waste Authority (EVSWA..)

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: It is based on the previous Commission Meeting where
Chairman Schwebach was named the Torrance County Voting Member. She had a discussion
with the director of EVSWA, and they agreed that a 6-moth extension of the contract to give
everyone a chance to read it over and agree to it. She is asking for the Commission to let her
become the signatory after County Attorney John Butrick has reviewed it.

Commissioner McCall: Explained that he was hesitant to vote yes and asked if the extension
was required because of the previous motion regarding changes to the JPA with EVSWA.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that it did not.

ko]

g\ L'Iifvg >
R—
[ A




Commissioner MeCall: Asked if there is there any removal or dismissal to the JPA.

Chairman Schwebach: Answered that there is nothing in the edited

Chairman Schwebach: Explained that the changes in the JPA did not include removal or
dismissal, and there was no environmental tax. The only change was the number of
representatives on the board.

Madam County Manager Barela: Asked Chairman Schwebach to amend motion to allow
Madam County Manager to sign the contract after review by Torrance County Attorney John
Butrick.

Chairman Schwebach: Amended his motion to give County Manager Janice Barela
authorization to sign after review by the County Attorney.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall;
Yes.

Motion Passed.
Moved on to Item 13-C

13. DISCUSSION

A. FINANCE: Presentation of Torrance County FY 2021 Audit-Kubiack,
Melton and Associates. (Presented by Daniel Trujillo.)

Chairman Schwebach: Item 13-A held before Item 11-A.

Daniel Trujillo: Thanked the management. This is the official communication with those in
governance, which is the Commissioners. He read the presentation to the Commission, hereto
attached.

Commissioner McCall: Thanked the staff for the positive audit, and for doing their jobs so well
to be able to have such a good audit.

Commissioner Candelaria: Wants to thank everyone who made this audit a positive report for
the County. He said that the constituents of Torrance County will be able to look at the audit and
understand that Torrance County takes care of their tax dollars and spends them wisely.

Chairman Schwebach: Said that he is very proud of the County employees and believes that

Jeremy truly led the charge to a more secure and well-kept County. He also thanked the

department heads that helped lead this mission. He thanked the employees that brought
everything together.




B. MANAGER: Bohannan Huston’s presentation of the Professional
Engineering Report for the Duran Water System as approved by the New Mexico
Environmental Department (NMED.) Presented by Nathan Roberts.

Chairman Schwebach: Introduced Nathan Roberts and opened the panel for discussion.

Nathan Roberts: Torrance County contracted with Bohannan Huston last year to evaluate the
needs of the Duran Water System. Mr. Roberts showed a presentation, attached in the
Commission Packet. The Duran water system is based on two tanks, one a 22,000-gallon tank
and the 2nd a 16,000-gallon tank. One of the tanks has failed, so they are running on one tank
now. The town has 40 service connections. This is essentially one day’s worth of water use for
the customers. They looked at redundancy and how to best fix the issues that are affecting the
town water systems now.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if the town uses 20,000 gallons a day, and how they meet the
needs of the consumers.

Nathan Roberts: Said that they are on 20,000 gallons, and they must run the pump station 24
hours a day at 15 gallons per minute. They like to see about 80 gallons per capita per day. The
average household is running approximately 500 gallons a day.

Discussion continued about the report presentation.

Commissioner Candelaria: Believes that he knows the people of the area and can say that the
people are okay with letting the town run the water. Said that people did not have much luck with
trying to put in wells,

Donzil Worthington, Bohannan Huston: Worked with Mr. Roberts and wanted to say that the
Preliminary Engineering Report was done in accordance with the USDA 1780-2 State Standards.
This requires different options to be presented, one being no action.

Chairman Schwebach: Happy that there is some traction on the project after many years of
waiting and would like to know if there is still Capital Outlay funds available for use.

Madam County Manager Barela: Yes, and some was spent on the Preliminary Engineering
Report.

Jeremy Oliver: There was approximately $120,000 and then the report used about half of this,
so there is about $60,000 left, and if it gets signed and approved, there is another $120,000, so
about $200,000 left to spend on the Duran water system.

Nathan Roberts: The cost estimate on the Duran water line is about $2.4M, for a 6-inch line
going 12 miles.

Commissioner Candelaria: Spoke with Representative Ambrose Castellano. He wants to try to
go through him to the Mid Region Council of Governments and try to get the extra money for the
line. He understands that the districts have changed and that is will most likely be Representative
Stephanie Lord who will represent the Duran area. He will continue to pursue funding for the
Duran Water System project. He thanked Representative Castellano for the help he has already

i

N




put forth concerning the Duan Water System. He appropriated the money for this project right
before the districts changed.

Commissioner McCall: Asked Jeremy Oliver if he was counting the $120K from last year’s
ICIP funds, and if so, how much was left.

Jeremy Oliver: There should be $200K still remaining if the other ICIP funds go through. As of
right now, prior to the Capital Outlay going through, there is approximately $85K unused now.

Chairman Schwebach: Thanked Nathan Roberts, and proceeded to the motion at Item 12-A.
ITEM 12-A PRESENTED NEXT.

C. SHERIFF: Angel Armor Presentation. Presented by Bobbie Terrazas;

Madam County Manager Barela: Thanked Bobbie Terrazas for the presentation. The County
received donations from the community to purchase Angel Armor. At that time, Chairman
Schwebach had asked for a presentation or to be able to see the armor up close. The Sheriff’s
Office came in to measure the department, but she was willing to do a presentation.

Bobbie Terrazas: Introduced herself as the Angel Armor Special Protection person out of Fort
Collins, Colorado, stationed in New Mexico.

The Angel Armor Presentation materials hereto attached.

Angel Armor is owned by Otter Box. The sons of the owners wanted to give back to the
community, so they took the opinions of 1,500 officers in the Colorado area. They designed it
based on their preferences.

They then patented the shoulder and cummerbund systems.

For 20 years, Ms. Terrazas has worn a bulletproof vest for 20 years, 17 years with other
companies. She has had 3 years of lightweight Angel Armor and never looked back.

The Armor does not ride up.

Chairman Schwebach: Thanked Ms. Tetrazas for coming out and said that he never thought
that Torrance County Sheriff’s Officers would want/need to wear a vest. Now that things have
gotten bad, he is happy that Angel Armor exists.

Commissioner McCall: Asked what the tactical vest will cost.

The lowest is $600, the rifle plate is another $400-$600. The Sheriff has picked out $2,600
systems.

The Officers do not want to wear something heavy. There have been 7 incidents of officer
involved shootings. Previously, the last one was 2014.

Sheriff Marty Rivera: passed around his rifle round protection carrier.

Chairman Schwebach: Thanked Ms. Terrazas for coming to present.




BREAK
BACK IN SESSION

D. COMMISSION: Discuss Planning and Zoning Ordinance
enforcement processes and procedures.

Chairman Schwebach: Wanted to find out exactly what was going on with Planning and
Zoning, and how the Commission can help. There have been 2 incidents where people have told
the Chairman that they have moved here because there are no zoning restrictions. There are
people who come out, and live in RVs and tents for months. There are also a lot of abandoned
homes; the Chairman wants to address these issues and find out how often they are seen,
reported on and investigated.

Steve Guetschow, Planning & Zoning Director: When Planning and Zoning sees an issue, they
investigate it, or if they are told about it.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked how often Mr. Guetschow goes out to investigate.

Steve Guetschow: He has a small staff, and with everything else that happens it is very difficult.
When they can go out and investigate, they cannot just go tell people what to do. There is a very
specific process that must be followed. They cannot enter anyone’s property. Tent issues that
arise are when they can actually enter. The definition of Zoning ordinances have changed.
Originally it was 30 days. An RV is not up to residential standards for the most part, though there
are exceptions. Camping is limited to 3 days, and they have to tell the County how they plan on
dealing with blackwater. They must have a land development permit to camp while the land is
being developed.

Chairman Schwebach: While he does agree with private property rights but wants to know if
there is a way to look at the different neighborhoods to identify burned up homes, and wants to
know how to deal with that issue. He also wants to know when the County last went through the
whole Planning and Zoning Ordinance.

Steve Guetschow: 2015, when Wayne Johnson was County Manager. It used to be that things
like group camping needed permission and a Special Event Permit was issued. RV issues weren’t
getting out of hand at that point. Criminal charges are now being thrown out, and judges are
sympathetic to migrant peoples.

He thinks the County needs more strength in the ordinances. If something like a burned-out
mobile home is a serious threat, Mr. Guetschow may go to the County Manager and the owners
are then given 10 days to take care of the debris. Otherwise, the owners are given 30 days from
the time they are seen or reported. They are given a Notice of Violation (INOV). The P&Z
Department is seen as too strict, but if they notice that someone is making progress, they can
extend it another 30 days. When they go to court, the cases get dragged out.




Commissioner McCall: Asked for a list of contentious issues. He wants to see if they need to
change or clean up ordinances. He wants to see what the most common infractions are, and what
pushback is given.

Steve Guetschow: Would like to address realtors selling to out of state buyers. He answers at
least 25 calls on a day-to-day basis asking about zoning regulations.

Chairman Schwebach: Thinks that a list is a great place to start.

Steve Guetschow: Will have one ready at the next Commission Meeting.

Item 12-K To be Finished Presenting Next.
E. MANAGER’S REPORT

Madam County Manager Barela: Reported on the Capital Outlay projects that went on the
Commissioner’s desks. They are hereto attached.

She wanted to make the public aware that Torrance County is partnering with local
businesses to offer paid (by the State of New Mexico) internships for Torrance County
Youth. If any businesses would like to partner with Torrance County, please contact Kristin
Oliver in HR at koliver@tcnm.us or (505) 544-4706. The County is trying to get at least 40
placements.

FEMA has scheduled for a vaccine bus to come to the County. They were in Encino on
Tuesday, Mountainair on Wednesday and at the Torrance County Admin Building from 10-
6 on Thursday. On the 25th through 27th, they will be at the Moriarty Civic Center. Visit
their website at Goodtimes.vaccinenm.org .

F. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1

Commissioner McCall: Thanked the legislators. Torrance County at $3.91M for Capital Outlay
went well.

Wants to make it clear he does not disrespect the Planning and Zoning Department.
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2

Chairman Schwebach: Planning and Zoning is what he is focused on. He thanked the staff of
Torrance County for the great audit.

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

Commissioner Candelaria: Thanked the representatives and recognized the money going to the
Land Grant Communities. Without money there is not a lot that can be done. He also thanked the
staff for the great audit. If lenders see good audits, they will be willing to spend money on the
County.

>

r-‘.
T

N1
NS

<G




14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: March
9,2022, at 9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
17. ADJOURN

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the Motion to adjourn.

Chairman Schwebach: Adjourned the meeting at approximately 1:26 P.M.

Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance Valerie Smith — Administrative Assistant ITI,
County Board of Commission Torrance County Clerk’s Office

Chairman

Date: / /2022

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
Office.







Agenda Item

Vo. 9-A



OTTIPeS "I AoRil

TSMDEED HSEHL SSHD0Ed OL INIWIIVAHC HDNUNIZ HHIL JZT¥OHLAV AM¥IH SEOC ANV ILVAd SIHL NO
QINSST 29 OL SADFHD ITIVAVd SINNODOY ISHHL ¥O0J LSIXI SANNA INATIDILINS LVHL AIILIED AGEYEH ST0d YTINSVILL AILNNOD CIANDISIAANO HHL

0I230 SUUOAX yorgaMUDS weAY RIIRTODPURD ‘W Ao¥or] TIRDOW UTASY

Ad LSALLY . QaNDIS

TALNNOD HONVIJOL A€ dIVE NIHE SYH I¥¥Vd ON IVHL ANV YDV SY ONVY ‘HIEUYNOSYEY ‘ISAC H¥V QAWIVIO SINNOWY

ZHL IVHL ‘CENIWNVXE NIJE SYH ¥EHONOA STHL IVHL ‘¥Sd0¥d QNV AdVSSHDEN @¥V ASHL IVHEL ‘NISESH SINQODOY HHI NI QILIVIS SY QINIOAEHd

NIZIE HAVH SHDTAYES HHL IVHL “NIFYEH QALYLS NOILLVSNAJAWOD ZHI HATHDEY OL ODIXHEW MIAN 40 SEIAIVIS HHL 40 NOIIALILSNOD HHI JAIAGNA CITLIING

ATTVDIT HIV SNOSYEd CEWYN NIHIIM FHL LVAL AJTI¥HD HM ° Z20Z/€0/€0 ONIANT dOI¥Ed HHI ¥OJ4 ZAOSY NMOHS SY SEDIANES FHI ¥0d QI¥Ind

-NI SNOILV¥OITHO A0 INQODDV NO LG 0SL EIE 40 WAS HHL ¥04 ALNNOD HONVIYOL A0 SANAJ IHL LSNIVOY SINVIIYM HHL HZTVORIAY 00 ¥ QEMOTIY
AINOFIIY FEAM HAOCEY CHLTIHWANT SWIVID HEHI IVHL AJIINED O SYWENOISSIWWOD 40 C¥YOod ALNAOD EONVIJOL HHIL 40 SYTEWANW CENOISYHANN HHL

68 QAINIEd SYOHHD TYLOL

CONOILYDIAILIEED
(T9DFHD) 6S:€T:01 2Z/£0/€ :83ea



Do
i

ar YESTVETHLODY

ZLP6PFSLETDIOANT 0€T6955Z# zz02/22/20
0s°9 /7 $822-55-T0% JOVNINOD Ead NTWAY XYL ALNEA0Nd 8T €9
89°98 220T/22/TO TTTTTEE ¥822~SS-TO0% .N@H,Wﬁmﬂmomm YATAQOD IONYNIADIAYIES FIYIDNYNTIA NIANYTI HOVI I TPP6TT o TI0
TENE o €27 19 MIETD ALNAOD
, $EQTTETH
IDDY PLYEFPSLEEOIOANT L6E89SSZH zz02/22/20
6%°9 /7 $822-02-2T9  IOVNINOD HEA NINAY XYi AL¥EI0¥d €2°19
YL BS zz0Z/22/20 TTTZZST $822-0Z-2T9 XVL AT¥EAONd WATH0D ¥YITEOIANES TYIONYNIS NEQNYT ZOVI H2a 0%%6TT O TO
87" T€ INTHISYAEd QY0¥ ALNOOD
i [
YTEBZTHTHIOOY
£50697SLHIDTOANT T9S9TT05G-009 z202/22/20
67" 9 /7 ¥822-09-20% HIDWAINGD.' HEd NIWAY XVI ALSEd0Nd 87" T€
66" %2 zz02/22/20 ZTTTTHI - $8ZZ-09-20% XYL RINEAOEd ¥¥I40D QYOEDIA¥AS TYIONYNIA NIANYT FO¥T aa 6E¥6TT O TO
Voaapio Y€ 75T TTOUNYH ALNAOD
i , | €828ZFTHIODY ZSLOLPSL zz0Z/22/20
b 45 #EDIOANIVESS9TIOS-00SH#HIOVALINOD ¥E° 55T
$€°5S¥ zz02/22/20 zTTTZZlI 7822-0T-T07  WAIAOD SINVNO ¥EOUNI-IDVMINCEDIANNS TYIONUNTA NAANYT E0¥1 4d 8EP6TT O TO
N
80°GL9  SI¥A 0 NOIIVINOISNVEL
P LLOTTZH#IDTOANT
80702 £559¢€ /7 8T9Z-¥L-0Z% IIONN z202/22/70
00°00% £559¢€ /7 8T9Z-PL-0TF NOAYEM TVAd - MOVE NAD OLLOD 80°5L9
00° 552 EEED zzoz/22/20 TTZZTY 8T9Z-7L-0ZF (IX HOHVL) TT®STZ0Z# 100D OTT EOIANES € =ACD LEPETT O TO
T i T -
8T°20Z  INSFAINYIEA QYOd ALNOOD
S9TZ0ZOTHIOOY TEB0SSSOTSLEDTOANT
£669€ (EONZAIAR /NOIIVDILSIANT) IITIHHS
8T 2Z0Z £669¢€ /7 8%2Z-09-20% INTHLIEYIEA aYod zZ07/27/20
£669¢ HDIAI0 S.AITHIHS 8T° 202
£669€ zzzZZES NOTIVIISININGY AINOOD Z "ON NOILIVEOJdE0D SYINID 9EP6TT ¥ TO
T9°5%9 0TAd INWED TYDOT IMQ
_ NSLZTESSO
, I0EVHIOOY ODAE-YLAT-HIOTEEDIOANT
£0SLE ' ONITANYH GNY ONIAdTHS
cosLe a=ELSIT
€0SLE SIONAO¥E INTVEND NI FONVHD HOINA
£0SLE ¥04 XINO INNOWY . TYNOLLIAAY
£0SLE MOVY HOHS
£0SLE ; SMOVY DNIHIOTO ¥O& ¥IAAOL dOOM
66°6LT gosLE /7 8T2Z-20-509 MHANQ/TIHSYM HTEVINOD
06°%T £0SLE /7 8TZZ-20-509 FSOH NIVEd SHHSYM
86°S€ €05LE /7 8TZZ-Z0-509 SUEONVH SINVA SEOVIOVA
96° 652 €0SLE /7 8T2Z-20-509 SHATEHS ONIHLOTD
€0SLE INZOYEIEAG ASANOVI XEENd
€0SLE MOV ONIHLOTD aNNOE 2202/22/20
8L ST €0SLE /7 8TZZ-20-509 | SuEONVH SSEEQ DILSYId T9°5%9
gosLe zzzzzeT SWELI LDTLO¥d EDIAYHS ALINOWNOD SSENISNE NOZYRY SEFETT O IO
Junouy % od HI¥Q  # 90TOAUT wolI QUTT uotadraonsea swrey AR (0} 210
QEINTSd SMOHHD, ONILSIT MOHHD (09DEHD) L%:6%:6  ¢Z/E€0/€ :912Q

T :abeg

zZ0Z/€/€ OL 2Z0Z/8T/T WOMA



8T €9 INEWLIVAHA HONYNIA



SOELTINMOSITMALAT NIA

66°¥8¢C

¥¥SLE .
66" %8 FFSLE zZZ0Z/22/20 2222252 T0ZZ-Z8-10% TX 0STA Q¥OJ Y04 AVALIVE HEAILONOINY STIVANVIS ¥THOIH 0S¥6TT ¥ 10
Lo , L 65°0€ SIDTAIO FAIIVILSININTY
. zz02/22/20
. I e PTYYLZHIDTOANT 65°0¢€
65°0€ S199¢ 2202/22/20 2ZTITTT®S ST22-ST-10% ‘ONTEHNIL. “TYDIYLDETE “DSIH "ONI FIYMAIYH NILSOD 67¥6TT O TO
“ 60°€ SEDIAZ0 FEAILVILSINIWNAY
' R STTHIDOY 6GLVLZ zz02/22/20
. "o HEDIOANT HSNEE ONIHSYMHSIA 60" €
60°€ ST99¢€ 2Z02/22/20 2TZZZES STZZ-ST-TI0% CONTEWATE  ‘TYOINIDETE “DOSIW "ONI FUYMINVYH NILSND 8¥¥6TT O TO
8€°TZS  INFWINVAIQ Y0¥ ALNAOD
voh BT 9ZTHIDDY 22-TE- THIDIOANT
IR
LYSLE ; Lo ol SETIdANS ONINVETD INIVA
L%SLE sy iy CASHITAAAS {ONTIGRAT  ‘SEITIANS
L¥SLE DIYIDETH: ‘HdId 'SAITAdNS JOHS zzoz/ze/To
LPSLE 'dd1d ‘SEITEENS dOHS: ‘SATIALIVE 8€°12S
8€° IS L%SLE 2z02/22/20 2TTZTLS 0522-09-20% 'SITOE SMIIDS ‘STEMOL IAIVA TONI TIEMQEVH NILSND LYP6TT O TO
bar i ' 00°00LZ 8TAI INVID AIVY
(I
. [ zzoz/ezz/eo
LEYEPZHIDIOANT 220Z AIYNIETI co-ooLe
00°00LT 9569¢€ zZ02/22/20 TTZTTZ9T ZLZZ-FT-T0% STDIAYES ONILTIASNOD ZZTAIONI ‘STDIAYAS LIIANAE JTHOVTITYD 9%%6IT O T0
£5°L8 YADUNYH AINNOD
[ vy o
£8T8TYTHIOOY PEI6THSL
$HOTOANI 8S559TTOS-00SHIDOVILNOD
S6°L / 7/ ¥82Z-0T-TO0¥ AFA NIHQY SIXYL ALIIZ0Ed zeoz/ez/zo
SHXVL £5°L8
857 6L 2202/22/20 2TITTZLE $8ZZ~-0T-T0F  AI¥HIO¥Ud ¥HTIJOD SINVID/ITDUNVEDIAVIAS TYIDNYNIL NIANVT IOVT =HJ S¥¥6TIT O TO
Lz 0S ITIE ANIM
VEC69SSTHIOOY E€LVE6TTSLATDIOANT zz0T/2e/20
05°9 / / ¥8ZZ-60-069 FHI NINAY XYL ALIHI0EA LZ" 0§
LL €Y z202/22/T0 7TZTZTZTZTYE ¥8ZZ-60-069 INTHOVH FEIJOD XYL ALIEA0¥E AHDIA¥AS TYIDNYNIA NIONYI IOVI Ja P¥¥6TT O 10
¥6° 99 INTWIOTTY H¥Id HAILVLS
) PLLTOCTH#
IODY PTTTSPSLHTDIOANT 986TSSSCTH zz0T/TT/T0
059 /7 TLZZ-T6-€T¥% JIDVEINOD HTA NIWAY, XYL ALSIJI0¥d 6°9G
¥ 0S5 zT02/22/20 ZTZTTTSE TLZZ-T6-E€TP XYL ALJIJ0¥d YATJOD NIWNAY TATTDIANIAS TYIONUYNIL NAANVI TOVT 5A E¥¥6TT O TO
09°59 DNINOZ % ONINNYIE
TEBTFETHIODOY 69767¥SL
$ADTOANT €£ZZ69SSTHIOVIINOD zz02/22/20
6%°9 / 7 ¥822-80-10% FFA NIRAY X¥I ALEII08E 09759
TT°6S zZ02/TZ2/20 2TZTZTZTYE ¥822-80-T10% XYL ALSEAOEd ¥HIA0D ZADIAYES TVIONUYNTA NIANYT HZOVI HG Z¥P6IT O IO
Junowy # 04 qJIYT # SOTOAUT ws3T SUTT ﬂOﬂuQﬂHwaQ [weN HILYa #MU
z :abegq ze0Z/€/€ OL 220Z/8T/T MWOMd CIAINIVYA SADITHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DHEHD) L7676 ZZ/€0/€ :93eQ



¥PSLE ayeEd A¥ALIVE: EOVETIN
FHGLE : 016809 47 zz0T/22/20



NOISSTIWWOD ¥OA LSYOavodd

€¥TC-S0-107% ZILINDWAOD WL -IDVEINOD

. 00°092T
L7 88 WI-WNXA 89%6TT O 10

00°052T z2202/22/20 ZTZZZLI
e 66°5T0T NOISSIWWOD XINNQOD
ZT00-0T+TZTHIDIOANT
£€6°T¢E 00SLE /7 6122-50-TO0% . FOAVT LED
00-06¢€ 00SLE / / 6122-S0-10% WC SNOTIYDINOWWODETAL YOVl
80" €S 00SGLE /7 6TZZ-S0~T0% L TENE ONY FEYMOIVE ~OSIH
v6°68 00SLE / 7 6122-S0-T0% 0§} E79% NOTSNELXT ENOHIOEDIW zz0z/22/20
ST YS 00SLE /7 6TZZ-S0-T0% . SE/HITYD’. NOISNELXE ENOHIOYDTH 66°STOT
0s°96¢ 00SLE z202/22/T0 TTTTTL: 6TZZ-50-T0% ¢ Y INAWEDYILEY (ENOHJOWDIN  d¥0D SHTOHOTONHOEL (ELVEDIINT LST6IT O T0
: $8°5696 ¥ SSO¥D HINIDNILSVIINT
Aeb o 4E000-0T-TZTHEDIOANT
T299¢€ €6000-0Z-00000~-00 YAMSHN
1299¢ . T X¥L
TZI93E , qogyT
S8 5696 Tz99¢€ /7 1192-%6-0Z9 STYIIEIVIH
TZ99¢ ; AAVIDAN zz02/22/20
Tz99¢ A/¥ WOOZ QNY OZQIA ALDD SUAENVHD $8° 9696
TZ99¢ zezeze S AANOTSSTHHOD AINNGD HONVNHEOL — d¥0D STIDOTONHOEL JELVEDIINT 9$¥6TT O TO
81" 2z MITTD AINOOD
ZHZEHLIOV LS6ZTOANTSHEDIOANT 2z0e/22/20
zZ/9/T EINVQ IDIAWES WIAETD 8T°zT
8T 2z 9z99¢ z202/22/20 7222TTE £€0ZZ-02-219 ‘HOVE T ATHINOW ‘QuEsSvd LNVId ODIXEW MEN J0 SNOZIWOH SSFEIT O TO
8122 INTHINVAED FONYNTI
: R Yoty
THZEHIOOY 0096Z0ANIS
#EDIOANT zZ/9/1 EI¥A HFDIANAS zz0z/22/20
8T 2Z $ZI9E / 7/ TL2Z-59-T0% EONYNIA 8T 2T
$z99¢ zZTTTET ATDYNVIH ODIXIW MAN 0 SNOZIVOH ¥S¥6IT O T0
81° 2T FOSSISSY AINDOD
 ZYTEHIDOY 66S6ZOANTSHEDIOANT zzoz/22/20
: ZZ/90/T HIVA EDIAVES ¥OSSASSY 81° 22
81°2T LZTLOE z202/22/20 227TT8T TLZZ-0%-10% NOIIDNULSHA INTWODOd JASYL INYIL ODIXEW MAN IO SNOZINOH £S¥6TT O TO
8T zZ ATANSYTUL ALNAOD
O0PZEHIOOY 86S6Z0ANTISETDITOANT zz0z/2e/20
zz/90/T EINA TOIA¥IS 8122
8T 2z sz99¢ zz02/22/20 ZTZZTLZ TLZZ-0€-T10% ZZ0ZAA ¥Od SHEDTANAS ONIAATNHS ODIXEW MEN A0 SNOZINVOH 2S¥6IT O TO
TS 6¢€ AATITHS ALNOOD
z202/22/20
0TOTO00SHIOOY TE96Z0ANISHADTOANT 15°6¢€
TG 6¢€ Te99¢€ zz02/22/20 ZTTTZIT ZLZZ-0G-T0% ¥OI SNIE QENMHS 0SOL ODIXEN MEN AC SNOZINVOH IS%6IT O 10
66982 SEDIANES TYHINY
€EHIODY 670 EHTDIOANT
Junowy # 0od HIYA # 9DTOoAUT waAT SUIT uotadraossa SWEeN HIVA #3ID

€ :abeg

2Z0T/€/€ OL 2ZTOZ/8T/7 WO¥A QEINI¥d SUDHEHD ONILSIT ADHHD

(09DFHD) L¥36%:6 Zz/€0/€ :93eq



PEEEHIDIOANT SONILEIN

00°052T

NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD

zzoz/zz/eo



! 6979 ATOYNYH ALNOOD
FIDI#IOOY 6ZT6ESNT zzoz/zz/2o
#IADTOANT ZZ0Z/%1/2-220Z/ST/TO 69°9
6979 220Z/22/T0 TTTTZET €02Z-0T-T0% EDYVHD HOVEHAO IOVIINOD dno¥H HEON S9%6TI O I0
: , 00°0T ZITEAHS AINOOD
, L zzoz/zz/20
v e €E€Z0Y-2Z0ZHIDTOANT 00°0T
00°0T SSSLE zz02/22/20 2TTTTY 692Z-05-T0% FEA EIVDIATINED YOIDNIALSNT ALIIVS DITENG 40 INIWIIVIAA WN ¥9%6TT ¥ 10
1 o . 00°629 NOIINLILSTI WIIDIA
. zzoz/2T/20
T000-LA0EO0VEZHADTOANT 00629
00°629 LISLE 2z0%/22/20 22ZTZTOT 6922-8€-169 SENG JIHSYTEWEW OILSTWOT LENIYDY NOIIITYOD MN £€9%6TT O I0
i } €L°06852T  ¥AINID HOLYASIG-TI6
9LZLOSTTOT
#IOOVY 6¥LISE0EZBHADIOANT
IPSLE €ZLEZ0000DSA # IDOVIINOD
67" L1928 T¥S5LE /7 T722-08-116 (AN o 9D
ZI'T8LYS IPSLE /7 T%#22-08-T16 SSE WALSAS O¥ISY
TEL90% TPSLE /7 I%ZZ-08-TT6 [ HIOD A OALSY
70° 80581 T%SLE /7 1%Z2Z-08-TT6 i IT ¥NS O¥LSY
69° 7058 IPSLE / / 1%22-08-116 QIAIE IT ¥AS OULSY
L0°29L9T TPSLE / 7/ 1T¥ZZ-08-T1I6 FAYMOYDIN zz0z/2z/To
T0°000G TPSLE / 7/ I%2Z-08-116 HINLONILSVIANT €L°068STT
TPSLE zzzZTl T Pty CZ2AL IDVAINOD EDIA¥IS TYANNY ONI YI0¥0I0W Z9%6TT A TO
00°066%€ JITIEHS ZINOOD
MT90TZAIHTDTOANT
TvZLE TZT00-0Z2-00000-00 VAMSHN
I¥ZLE LINQ NTHAY VIEATY AITNIHS
00°Szg€ T¥ZLE / 7 819Z-05-10% INIL MOQNTIM
00°52TS THZLE /7 7/ 819Z-05-T0% ONIYOLINOW LOJS dNITE ,
00°562 TPZLE /7 8192-05-10% SHINId QIS
00°05% IPZLE / 7/ 8T92-05-10% XEINT SSHTIXTI FILOWHT zzoz/2z/2o
TPZLE , ’ amy LINSANE 00°066%¢€
00°S6€€EE IPZLE 2z02/%2/T0 TTZTTIE 8T19Z-05-10% O9NVENA EOAOT TZ0Z, Pif WALT ITTOEATHD AOTIIH I9%6TT ¥ TO
00°0LET 0ZAd INVID TYDOT IMA
zzoz/zZ/20
ONILEEW AIVITIAAY INVID 00°0LZ
00°0LZ 2z02/22/20 TTEZTTT §022-20-5S09 IMOT WN 4 VINVS OL THAVIL AADVEL “EEISYH 09%6TT O 10
€1 %8¢ DNISSTIAAY TYENT
T00-626%29%
-00TH#IDDY 86¥0L8TTHIDIOANT zz02/22/20
€L°8T £z99¢ / 7/ ¥8ZZ-L0-TI0% XYL SHATYS €T %8E
0%-s9¢ £z99¢ z20Z/22/20 2TTZTTVZT ¥822-L0-T0% INTHAYE LOVIINOD ATHINOW DT ONIGNNI TYLIAYD AYVET 6S¥6TT ¥ I0
Junouy # 0d HIVA # 90TOAUTL wa3I SJUTT uoTadraosadg SweN FIVA #3ID
7 :obeg DNILSIT XDIHD (09DEHD) L¥:6%:6  TT/E0/E€ :@3=a

2Z0ZT/€/€ OL ZZ0ZT/8T/Z WO¥d QILNIFE SADITHD



-¥8€-S0SHIIDY 220T AIVNILIS S0°6LT
S0°6LC 0689¢€ zz0e/ze/T0 TZTZZTIT L022-0L-0C% JOA SHDEVHD ZXTHINOW NOIIWIOdEOD ISIMD 99%6TT O TC



T6° 19 FTANSYIIL ALNNOD

zz0z A¥vn¥EAs zz0z/22/20
€688 T8EPPEESOSHIOOV EHANSYRAEL 16719
T6° 19 €889¢€ 2202/7%/20 ZTZTTZS¥ LOZZ-0E-TO¥ ¥Od SEDEVHD ATHINOW NOTILYEOd™0D ISEMD SLY6TT & 1O
Ty [ : 1% 96T INZWLOTTY FNI4 HIVIS
adp S ISIC 'ZZ0Z AJ¥Ndgad 2202/22/20
96 v€T 0889¢€ /7 L0TZ-T6-50% ' * g9068907-7E8-505 # IDDY 77962
S¥ 19 0889¢ 2202/7Z/70 ZZTTeTvy , | L0ZZT-T6-507 ! . gE29%0TS-2E8-505 # I0DY NOIZLYSO4I0D ISIMD FLFETT O 10
OT"%TT  INIVH XITAWOD TYIDIANL
H506LEZEVBESOS zz02/22/20
. #IDDY 2Z0¢ A¥NN¥EEA TYIDIANC 0T %TT
0T v1T 6889¢ 2202/22/20 ZZTTZEY L0ZZ-9T-10¥ - ¥Od SEDUVHD ATHLNOW NOILYIOJ¥OD ISAMD ELYETT ¥ TO
i 5 =
98° 55T YHOYNYH AINAOD
H280%6Z5-¥8E-509 . zz0z/zz/20
#IDDV ZZ0Z A¥VOSEEI: SEDUNYH 98° 55T
987552 £883¢€ 220T/7%/20 2TTTTZTEW A L0ZZ-0T-TO0¥ ¥04 SHDIVHD ATHINOW NOILVIOJI0D ISIMD ZLYETT ¥ TO
Z6° 608 YHAINED HOIVASIA-TT6
gT85ZZ0TPBES0S zz0z/22/20
#IDDV 220Z A¥YNIEAI HOIVASIQ z6°60S
267605 T889E TZ02/22/20 2TTTZETIV L0ZZ~08-TT6 ¥O4 SEOUVHD XTHINOW NOLLYE0JIO0D ISHMD TLP6TT ¥ IO
76 60T  INTWIYVEEd QYO ALNDOD
, . oo iR
2800552 z202/22/20
-PBE-SO0GHIODY 2207 AAVAILHI YOU 76°60T
¥6°60T 8889¢€ zz0e/22/%0 ZTTTZTOP L0ZZ-09-Z0% W04 STADIVHD ATHLNOW NOILYNOJIOD ISEMD 0L¥6TT O TO
9L79LT  ¥HINHED HOINAS ALVYINON PLULSZ  EEINED FOINIS VWIDNVISE $9° 85 NEZD ¥OINHES ¥IVNIVINOOW
ZZ0Z A¥VNEEEI
9L79LT 9889¢€ /7 L022-LE-TO0% ALIVINOM/€E9TSTPF-ZEB-S0S # IDDV zz0z/22/20
vLLST 9889¢ /7 . | L0ZZ-9E-T07 VIDNVLISH/HS660T0S-¥8€-505 # LIDOVW PT €67
¥9°85 9889¢ 2zZ02/2T/20 2TTZTEE L0ZZ-LZ-TO0% YTYIN/E%025882-L78~-S0S # IDDV NOTIYEOJEOD LSEMO 69%6TT O IO
LE TST SEDIA¥AS TYWINY
HLZZLTTS-PBE-SOSHIODY zz0z/22/20
SEDTA¥AS TYWINY ZZ0Z A¥VO¥EEd LETTST
LE 1ST z889¢ 2z02T/TT/T0 222TZT8E L0ZZ-28-T0% ¥O4 SHOUVHD XTHINOK NOTLY¥OJ¥O0D ISIMD 89%6TT ¥ IO
LL*9TT AITYEHS AINOOD
F0TISITE 220e/22/20
. -¥8E-S0SHIOOY TTOT AMVNMLHL LL"9TT
LL°9TT 6L89€ 2202/22/20 2TZTZZ8T L0ZZ-05-T0% W04 SHOUYHD ATHINOW NOILYE0dEOD ISIMD L9F6TT O IO
S0°6LT TIYD EIVANI 1100V
N9658500 zzoz/22/20
Junouy # od HEI¥Q  # 90TOAUT W93T SUTT uoT1d1IDS3q aweN AINA #1D

5 :abeg 2Z0Z/€/€ OL 2ZOZ/8T/Z WO¥d CAINI¥d SADEHD DONILSIT ADFHD (09DFHD) L¥:67°6 tz/e0/€  :eleQ



6" T2 ¥889¢ 2Z0Z/22/T0 TTZTTZO¥ LOTZT-0C-T0% JOod SEDIAVHD ATHLNOW NOIIVIOJdY0oD LSIMO 9L76TT ¥ 1O




HDAIVNILIVYD NI CIdIX

LLVLE .
LLYLE CIVANYIS ¥OTOD-IEL 9%2-T0 NONYD
LLYLE TZO 9T INIVE DITAIDY I¥V AQNVH
LLTLE (¥das)
LLYLE i v LES HSQUE 'IIVED NV SI¥Y YIOAYID
LLYLE (XF000T) NOIAY XT04 TYAOH
LLTLE HIOTDITIEYI DILSYId SNOIIVIEETID
LLTLE (Id¥Z) dIL INNTI
LLYLE SUOSSINS AT azd N¥L
LLYLE SYOSSIDS SSHINTVIS w8 OFI 4L
LLYLE . L iIYD 0§) - 'SDYE ;| SEMOTIEA
LLYLE (¥a9€)
89°€8 LLYLE / / 612Z-Z0-509 SNOOTIVE AINVE UIIVA WYL
LLYLE (MdzL) SNOOTTIYHE
7681 LLYLE / 7 612Z~Z0-509 XELYT YOTIOD; AITOS : NYDSHY
LLYLE w0 STEMOL. ¥9dYVE TUO¥
LLYLE , (R NZHOLIY TYNOISSTIONE FAIMISYOD
LLYLE ’ (¥408) SHAIM TOHODTY z202/22/20
LLYLE IIX L0°12Z2
S¥°8TT LLYLE zZ0Z/22/20 2TTTTIT 6TTZ-Z0-509 INTVd IOV TIVHSYM I8NV AGNYH TOVINVAQY SSENISAE STTAVIS Z8%6TT A TO
v LZ €8 JAINID HOIVASIA-TI6
o
S8960TOL
TYQHIOOY S9896TRE6TEHTITOANT
0T 92 S6VLE / 7 0ZZz-08-116 TYD T dY0S ANVH:JVYOSLIOS
66°02 S6VLE /7 612T-08-TT6 ID T FdVI YIMAVH THEVT GEIYNINYT zz0z/T2/20
S67LE oo , ID 0T Lz €8
81" 9¢€ SETLE 2z0Z/72/20 2TTTTT8 6TZ2-08-1T6  HAIAIQ Z ¥ACTOL NOIIWDIAISSYID FOVINYAQY SSEANISAE SHTIVIS T8%6TT O IO
68" %2 TTANSTEARL ALNNOD
r ' 1oyt B
TGSLE 0dD WOWd TYAO¥AdY z202/22/T0
TSSLE INANISIOTHIT 68°7Z
68°%Z TGSLE zz0Z/T2/20 TTZZTT6 612Z-0€-10% ¥OTOD TIXLS EDATELAYD dH XD¥EL ‘0TIIQES 08%6TT ¥ IO
007061 | H¥YD EIVNNI II00Y
zz0T/Z2 /20
TZ0Z-T 00°06T
00°06T 220Z/22/20 2TTTTZOE ZLTZ-0L-0Z% FOIHIDTOANT DONISNOH ZIVHNI ' AINNOD HI VINYS 6L76TT ¥ IO
9°G€E JITYIHS AINNOD
GLE0LLZT-PBE-S0S z202/22/20
: #I0DY zZ0Z ZIVNULRI AITENHS v9°SE
¥9°S€ 8L89¢€ 7Z0Z/TZ/20 2TTTZ8Y L0TZ-0G-T0¥% SEOIVHD ATHINOW NOTLVH0dA0D LSIMD 8LY6TT O TO
16°19 FOSSISSY ALNNOD
g668Z9€YF8ES0S zz0Z/22/20
#IDDY 20T AYVN¥EEd ¥OSSASSY _T6°T9
T6°T9 S889E T202/2T/T0 TTTTTLY L0ZZ-0%-10% A0 SEOUVHD XTHLNOW NOTIVIOIEOD LSEMO LLY6TT ¥ TO
6719 MIFTD AINOQOD
g€5£0807¥8ES0S zz0T/22/20
#IDDY ZZ0T XUVN¥ERA NUETD T6°T9
Unouy # 0d qAIVa # SDTOAUL melI SUTT umoT3driosag SweN HIVA #ID

9

:abea

zZOZ/€/€ OL 2Z0T/8T/T HO¥4 QHINI¥d SADIHD DNILSIT MOHHD

(09DEHD) L¥:6%:6 €z/€0/€ :93ea



LLYLE
LLYLE

HDATELIVD ANT TTATA
TQIVANYLS JAOVTIE S¥C-Dd . NONVD




NOILIAAVY -MAN SEDIAYIS TYWINY

99ZLE
LETLL 992LE /7 S§T2Z-28-T0% . w : XYL
992LE HLTHM HNOL .INOdSNMOQ »% X u€ - 'T zzoz/%2/20
99zZLE HM HNOE XMOLS ZTONIS . LE"ZZTOT
00°5%6 99ZLE 2202/%2/T0 2TZ¥ZZ6EE S1ZZT-Z8-T0% LS ¥IDSYE «9 - 0T ‘ONI ‘ONICQIS SSITWYIS DEY 96%6TT O TO
W R , 0Z°.88Z INEWINYIEA a¥Od ALNAOD
, Ly
i { S €T80D0 TIH#EDTOANT zz02/22/20
8ZSLE oo J-6T-000-06 YaMSHN 0Z°L88T
0Z°L88¢ 8ZSLE Z202/22/20 2TZTTZos P522-09-20% ¥OJ 'sEHAT ONILIND TOD INTHAIAOHE YENOYM L8P6TT ¥ TO
= N
o €€ GEETT HONVE ¥ Wd¥d
1 TFOTTOOHIODY
' 1ZFETE0F0UEHIITOANT,, STETHLIVH zzoz/ez/z0
86°090€ /7 8LTT-99-€0% aNY SHITAANS I¥0JdNS WYIDOoUd €€ GEEVT
SETTLZIT 2202/22/20 TTZTTTOT 8LZZ-99-€E0% CNOILVSNAAWOD TINNOSHEI — SHOIANIS HATIATIM SIHAY ' WASN 98%6TIT O TO
TE"LY 8TAd INVID dIVH
ST#ET060TE0CHEDTOANT ENETED X zz0T/22/20
LO99E - I48aEITdl 904 ONIZOLINOW Ia TE"LY
IE"LY L09S€E 2202/22/20 TTZTZEW TLZZ-%T-T0% MDHEHD GNAO¥DIOVE INIFWAOTIWZ-TEd ONINTZIDS ANNOUDNDVE TYSITATNO S8%6TT O I0
LT 9570862 NUNIINIVH ® SNOILVEZ40
i 00Z%SHIDOY zzoz/ez /2o
ZE6Y9E-S20/98929€-STOHHTDIIOANT 9570862
9570862 L899€ zz0Z/22/20 TZTTZTs 8Z2Z-S9-T0% ZAOQNT ? HIOVH ONI ‘SHIDOTONHDOEL TITXL ¥8%6TT ¥ TO
P Pt I ' L9 8LL 0ZAd INVYD TYDO0T IMA
S8960T0L TYA#LIODY
STEBZELEVE/SLTEC086TEHIDTOANT
LL¥LE ASYW HOVA HIEVSO0dSId +OAY
$5°9¢ LLYLE /7 6122-20-509 SHION dN-d40d LI-IS0d
08°692 LLYLE / 7/ 6122-20-509 QEIYANYLS MOVIE S$PZ-5Hd NONYD
887902 LLYLE /7 6T2Z-20-509 UVANYLS ¥OTIOD-I¥L 9%Z-T1O NONYD .
LLYLE LIS HSO¥E IJVED ANV SIIY YIOAYED. i
LLYLE (¥G000T) NOYAY X704 TYAOE:
LLYLE ) HLOTDATIVL DILSYId SNOILVIGHTED
00°0€ LLYLE / /7 6122-20-509 SYOSSINS SAIM dIY 0¥l
LLYLE SYOSSIDS SSHINIVLS. u8 AFA XAL
§¥°S€C LLYLE /7 6122-20-509 T¥O 0S - SHYE SEMOTIEI zz02/22/20
LLYLE NEHDLIN TYNOISSHIOED  HATMISYOD L9 8LL
LLYLE TTTTTET (I408) SAITM TOHODTY " HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHIIYLS €8%6TT ¥ TO
, Lo tzeZ 0ZAd INYED TYDOT INMA
S8960T0L TYQAHIODY PSTTLLEGVE
SS8TILLEVE/ISSTTLLEFEHHIDTOANT
LLYLE SEX0d 0% HIIM X0d d=d 0§
LLYLE MSVYW HOVA HIg¥S0dSIq +OAY
LL¥LE X0g/05S
LLFLE TYOIOUNS HTIYSOdSIA VSO ASYM Hdd
LLYLE (4d8T) LETHS 00T wEXu€
LLYLE SEION dn-40d LI-LS04
Jumowy # 0d AIVQ  # 90TOAUT we3I SUIT uotadrzoseqg sweN FIYA #4D
:obed DNILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD)  LP:6%:6  2Z/E0/E€- 91ed

2T0Z/€/€ OL 2Z0ZT/8T/Z WOWd THINIIE SADIHD



FPTEHIDTIOANT
99¢ZLE DNIQTIING A0 LNOIA NI ¥ALIND NIVI



€S TTE UV P0°TTS NED YOINHS ITYNIVINAOW 60°6%€  INIVW D018 IJIA HITYIH
: .
ZZ0T ANYONYL
LE ST z699¢ /7 80ZZ-LE-TOF TOZTZPTI0V /. DS ALIVIAOW
£5°ITE z699¢ / /7 80%Z-9€-T0% 11'Z0L60T0888 /' DS VIDNWISH zz02/%2/20
50 TIS z699¢ / 7/ 8022~LZ-T0% TO6LOLSOZ -/ DS VIVIW €0°LBET
60°6%€ z699¢ z2z02/%2/20 2ZT¥2ZST 8022-%Z-T0¥ TZOZAA ¥OH  DILIDTTH . ATHINOW “dO0D DIUIOATE WN TYILNAD 00S6TT © I0
, 00°8€EST SIIYIHS ALNOOD
P ' 6696H#ADTOANT
00" €% LSSLE / $Z2C-05-10% IHOTHLE zzoz/vz/zo
00-58¢ LSSLE / / $222-05-T0% TR THI 'TTOW 00°8€ST
00°0T0T LSSLE Z2202/%2/T0 TT¥TTEE ¥ZTT-0S-10% SNIOD HONITIVHD OSOL SLAVIDTYLIW H 2 O 66%6IT O 10
11" 2S¢ INTWIOTIY HITd HIVIS ww.mwwﬁ INFNIEYAEA AQYOd AINNOD 00°9€T  SHEDTIIAI0 HAIIVALS INIHAY
k ! .
q S H HIE00d
ZS°L8Y ZHYLE 220T/%2/20 TZTYZTBE ¥%22-09-20% JHEITd INFWINVAEd d¥od ¥od SIdvd
Eeovdee R W FIYE «300g
LT LT 69%LE / 7/ 8%2Z-16-€1¥ m XYL
66" %S 697LE / 7/ 8%22-16-€T% : IXX
66 7S 697LE / / 87¥CZ-T6-€T¥ : X
66" %S 69%LE / 7 8%2Z-T6-€T¥ TOUYT
86°60T 697LE / 7/ 8%ZT-16-£1I% et jrishgerciyg
69¥%LE LIADYL
69%LE MYOM ¥HEWOE ALITIGISTIA XMYH
66°6S 697LE / 7/ 8%ZZ-16-€I% XXX
69%LE ZZYTTLE LEMOYL MIOM YFTTHOL T-NI-€ XMVH
. x €89ES9PBIHADIOANT JDNUIL WL
1ZYLE SEEd NOILVDISILITD LOd 304
T6°76% IZPLE / 7/ b 0PPZZ-09-20% - SUDAEL.OL' SEAVNDIN TYNOILTAdY
TZYLE IHINTD ZDIAIES VI
TZHLE NOIIWDIJIIETD 1O
00°09 TZPLE /7 F¥ZT-09-2Z0% 0S66T NIA 8Z Q¥ MOOWL dWNG FLIHM
0009 T2PLE / / ¥%22-09-20% 6L69Z NIA 920 ¥2S
00709 TTYLE / 7 ¥72Z-09-20% z2Z9Z0 NIA $ZQd €25
00°09 TZHLE / 7/ ¥%2Z-09-20% £2Z9% NIA  Z22@ ZDS
00°09 TTYLE z2z0Z/%2/20 ZZweZ9c ¥%22-09-20% 609LZNIA 0Z@I IDS
: SO0SEFFOHLIDY
TZ6VESHADTOANT TYNSIA GHLINA zz02/%T/T0
00°8€ I6TLE / 7 STZT-ST-10% IHOIHEA $ST0LLT
00°86 T6TLE TT02/%2/20 TZYTTSE STZZ-ST-TO0¥% 0ESPOMAN JOA MOANIM FOOALNO YOIYAWY A0 MNYL 86%6TT O 10
zZ° 802 INFRIIYEEA TONYNIL
WSLZTTE6SESITLETHIONY
XOLA-6LAL-XIATHIDIOANT
€6TLE T LENNYTS
€6%LE ATHINOW ONY ‘SUS¥VN ASYIE
€67LE A¥0 ‘SHIVIA ATgYS0dSIQ fA¥ATLOD
£67LE F79YS0dSIA ‘SHEIAYLS ‘SHAYL YIvd
€6¥%LE ‘SEJIM TOSAT ‘MOUIIWN ALIENDAS zz02/%2/20
€6%LE HWOQ ‘OIW HIIM SENOHAAYIH zz 80T
zZ°80¢ €6YLE zZZ02/%2/20 2292TE 6T2Z-SS-T0¥ HIOOLANTE ‘SNEZd ‘STIMOL YIIVA SSENISNE NOZYWY LE6¥STT O TO
LE"TTOT SEDIANIS TYHINY
Junouy # 0d HIVd  # S2TOAUT mwolI SUTT uoT1dTI0NSaa sweN HINA #3410
8 rabeq TZTOT/E/€ OL zZ0Z/8T/Z WO¥I CHINI¥A SYDIHD  ONILSIT JADHHD (09DHHD) L% 6716 zz/€0/€ :9@3ed



LE"STT YELNED JOINIS ALIVIIOW



80TZ-T6-L0OT

R 0015290888
1 00TS0TO888/0009E0TTHIDOY
' QA TIISIC ZZ0E AMEANWL
TZOTAA MOA DIVIDHATH ATHINOR

LT"G6 TOLYE zT0T/%2/20 TTTTTLE
908EET0888 zz02/%2/20
#$I0DY QY0¥ 2202 AJYANYD 8€°8TT
1z €T 7699¢ zZ0T/%T/T0 TTHETYT 80ZZ-09-2Z0% ZZOZXA ¥OA DIWIDATH ATHINOW ‘00D DIVIDETE WN TYEINID 60S6TT O TO
=== T
P e ! : 05 €€€ INZWIOTIY EJId EIVLS
TOLTT?0888
00ZE0T6T/00EEOT6THIODY zz0T/%2/T0
agn § ISIA 2Z0Z XAQYNYL 0S°€EE
05 €€€ 6699€ 2202/%Z/T0 ZTYTZET 802Z-16-50% Z2Z0ZA4: 04 DIEIDTIN ATHLINOW *d00D DIULDETE MN TYEINHED 8096TT O T0
: R} 24 ¥IVA AINNOD
00L7900888/00£ZLEP0%/002ZLEF0Y
00STLSY0%/0069ES70FHIODY zz02/%2/20
{ - -0¥v0od ¥IVA' Z2T0Z AAVANYL Sv-Sve
S%°SPT 6899€ zz0Z/%2/20 TThTeee 80ZZ~€S-T0% TZ0ZAI ¥OI DIWIDTTH ATHLNOW *d00D DIYIDETHE WN TYEINID LOS6TT O TO
9L TL INFHIOTTY TEIS SIVLS
. 2Z0Z ANVONYD 2202/%2/20
| ¥ TOE6LOLOZHIODY GIA 9 ISIA 9L TL
9L TL S699€ zZz0Z/%2/T0 TTYEZTIT 802Z-T6-8T% ZZ0ZA4 ¥OJ DIYIDTTH XTHINOW *E00D DTEIDETE WM TIEINED 90S6TT © TO
T§°6€Z XYl SWI/SNOIIVDINOWHOD
b i S0SLTTI0888/E€0570T0888H#IIDY zz0z/%z/20
Zz0Z AYYONYL HSNAAEA TIATD 15°6€T
15°6¢€Z L699€E z20T/%2/20 Z2%T20T 80ZZ-€8-%09 2Z0TAL ¥OJ DIELIDTTH ATHLNOW *d00D JTAIDTTE WN TYELNED S0S6TT O TO
0Z° I8 SNOIIDETE
00€6250888 2z0Z/%2/20
#IDDY Z2Z0T AA¥ANYL NIAATO 0z TS
0z° 1S T699¢ zZ0ZT/%T/20 2T¥TZT6T 80€Z-12-T10% ZZ0ZAA W04 DIWLOTTE ATHLINOW *d00D DIUIDETE MN TYEINID ¥0S6TT O TO
%" 922 AITEEHS AINNOD
T0L0LZ088S zz02/%2/20
#1DDY ZATUEHS TZ0Z ANWONYL 1528 244
1%°%2T 68VLE 2z02/%2/20 zTveesT 802Z-05-T0% Zz0Z Ad DT¥IDITTI XTHINOW *@00D DIEIDETE WM TTIINED €0S6TT O 10
z8 vIE SEOIANES TUWINY
TO¥7800888#IDDY zz02/%2/20
SEDIAYES TYNINY ZZT0ZT XKUVANYL z8 ¥TE
z8°¥1€ £699¢ 2202/%2/20 ZTHTILT 802Z-28-10% ZZOZAL ¥OI DIFIOTTE XTHINOW *d00D OTAILDTTE MN TYEINHD TOS6TT O T0
SL°950Z7 INIVYW XEIdROD TYIDIAAL
zz0T/%2/20
TO06LTO888HIDDY ZTOT AAYANYL SL°950Z
SL° 9502 0699€ zZ0T/%2/T0 TTHTEIT 802Z-9T-10% ZZOZAL ¥OL DIELDHTTE ATHINOW *d00D DIWIDETE WN TYEINID TOS6TT O TO
Junowy # od AL¥A  # S°TOAUT walY JUTT uotadranssg sureyN CAR(o #1ID

3 :abeg

2zZ0Z/€/€ OL Z20Z/8T/Z WO¥E CQIINTIVd SMDIHD

DNIISTT MOFHD

(09DEHD) LP:6%:6  2Z/E€0/€ :393Ba



LT 56

INAWIOTTY HUId FIVLS

TZ €T

LNHWIIVIEAE Y0¥ ALNAOD



EEHIDDY 79096 PHHIDOIOANT

E£ETGLT

LINIVA XHEITINOD TYIDIANrC

L1S9¢E Z2Z0ZXd IY¥HA IVYISIA zzoz/vz/eo
£ESGLT LT99E / / STZ22-9T-107 SHILTS DNIIINE ALNNOD €€ GLT
LT99¢E 2ZTTTSS TTY ¥04 ISENCHEY Od NZJO TITMTIVH AHLIOMLSNEL S.LITH 8TS6TT O IO
e , 8%° T2 LNIVW XITIWOD TI¥IDIaNr
i B | !
mNH#HDUN 66ZVLTHADIOANT JOW zzoz/ve/eo
IDNOAS DDOTTEN dIDY DILVINNW 8% TZ
8% 1T ¥199¢€ Z2Z02/%Z/T0 TTHZZTZE STCZ-91-10% ‘ONTENOTd TYOIELOITI . “OSINW TONI JIYMAEYH NILSND LTIS6TT O TO
St T 80CLT HY SSO¥ED TYINIWNOITIANI
ST i RNt ZZ - XIVOREEIFIOTOANT zzoz/vz/2o
€0 8LILT / 7 T0€Z-92-€C¥ €0V -8LdIFDHEE SS0¥D ¥YHIAY ALNQOD 71°80CLT
Tt 0¢€ z2z202/%2/20 ZT%ZZ9 T0ET-9C-€C¥% TELNINOIIANT ALNNOD YMSAH 91S6TIT O IO
T2°268T LNHWRLOTTIY HFITd HLYLS
e [
! . L o VLLVOETHIODY
*€80TTOSTHIDIOANT - €80TTO9T zzoz/vz/To
. HELOND HONIUIATA . 986TSSST TZ°268T
TZ ZT68T 2202/%2/20 2TZT®TTOE TLTZ-T6-CT¥ H#IDVIINOD NO INOANE TINADIANAS TYIONUNTI NIANYI FOVT HA STS6TT O TO
o 9€°LTT ININLOTIV JIIA HIVLIS
I L
20T XKINONEL
¥ISLE T 00.Z8Z0888/000%5502 # IDDY zz0Z/%2/20
TISLE ain v LSIA ZZ0zAd d0 9E€°LTT
g€ LTI PIGLE 2T0T/%2/20 2T%ZZIE : 802Z-T6160% © WHANIYWIE: ¥0d DILIDATH ATHINOW 400D DTULDETE WN TTALNED FIS6TT O 1O
9876021 YILNED HOLVASIA-TI6
0057850888
0050L6T/00ETBT088BHIODY zzoz/ve/zo
HOLVASIA €202 AYVANYL 28°602T
98°602T 8699¢ 2Z0Z/%T/20 2TT%TT6T 8022-08-TT6 TZTO0ZAA JOA DIVULDETE. ATHINOW "d00D DIVULIDETH KN TWRRINID €TIS6TT O IO
69° %09 INAWNIOTIY HYId ZIVLS
. coLSE
#0d AT 00L8870888/00TSTI96T zzoz/ve/zo
007%L00888#IDDY QdA £ ISIA 69°%09
69°%09 zZzoz/vz/T0 TTwZIse .80Z2-T6-80% 2T0T AUVNNVL DTALDTTE ATHILNOKW “d0O00 DOIELOETE WN TVILNED CIS6TT O 10
SL°79T INIALOTIV HITL HLYLS
00S0LLET zzoz/%Z/20
00T6600888#ILODY 2202 AINYNVL SL 79T
SL°¥9T coLoE zz0Z/%2¢/T0 TT®ZZ9T 802Z-T16-90% CZOZAA WO DI¥LDHTHE. ATHLNOW “dO0D - DTILOHATH WN TEILNED TTS6TT O 10
8% 9CIZ SHOIAIO HALLVALSININIY
00LELZFOT/000ELZHOT zzozT/ve/To
#IDDY NIWAY Z2Z20T XANYNYL 8% 9C1C
8% 9TIT 8899¢ 2Z02/%T/20 TTYTTST 80ZZ-ST-T07 CZ0ZXd 04 DIVLDITA XTHINOW "dO0D DIELDHETE WN TVILNAD 0TIS6TT O T0
AUNOWY # 0d qSINT # 9D0TOAUT we3I SUTT uotadranseq [weN TIVA #3D
2Z0Z/€/€ OL zTZ0oZ/81/T WO¥A QEINIIA SEDEHD ONILSIT MDIEHD (09DEHD) L¥%:6%:6 zz/€0/€  i@3ea

0T :obeg



00 €ELTEST

zZ0Z/%2/20 zZvezes

ZTZZ-S0-10%

NOTLIOEININGD WYIDOEd INIILLINW ALIYOHLOY HDONVINSNI XINNOD WN

61S6TT

0 1o




i i
81CZ-99-T0¥%

zzoz/wve/eo
06°L68
9¢S6TT O 10

06°L68 0ZELE zzZ0Z/%2/Z0 2THZTVI ! SQ@¥D ALIWIXO¥ANT WN 40 SWALSAS TYNOIS ® ANAOS
95°186Z XVI SHI/SNOILVDINAWWOD
. TST8E0THADIOANT
ZOSLE U BLLSPT EOVETIN
ZOSLE o vyt ol 622659
ZOSLE I $805T NIA
ZOSLE NOISENOXA S0
S6°1 ZOSLE / / T02Z-€8-%09 SEITEans doHS
8T 0% ZTOSLE / 7 T0ZZ-£8-%09 TYS04SIA STYIEAIVH SOOMIVZVH
6%° 52T Z0SLE /7 T0Z2Z-€8-709 | XYL ¥0gVT
L8°8T9 TOSLE /7 7 T0ZZ-£8-%09 ) JANOISNAL LIHg zz0z/%vZ/20
65 €E€0T ZOSLE / / TOZZ~€8-%09 TOUINOD FIALSYW TAVIE/ISOOHOIAAH 9571862
89°T90T Z0SLE z202/%2/20 Z2%2Z0T 10ZZ-£8-%09 JIIVATE N¥d TIO WIMOT SETYS QIOL HOI™ SZS6TT O I0
S6°98¢ SEDIAVIS TYWINY
1 BESLYTSHIOOY -609 LETHIDTOANT
66°8T €ISLE /7 SITZ-Z8-~TO0% Waohe o ONIGIIHS
00" % €TSLE /7 STTZ-Z8-T0% XOE EDI ¥¥IOd
€IGLE i SNOTIVNIDDVA 2202/%2/20
86°S6T €TSLE /7 STIZ-28-TO0% £OVEL-VIINT ININVD DVATHON §6°98€
86°L9T €ISLE zZ0Z/%2/20 2THTZET STTZ-Z8-T0% SNOIIYNIDOVA ddv¥d HENINVD DVATEON OTT ‘TYNOIIVNYTINI HYA $ZS6TT O TI0
i i il
65759 INIVW XTTAROD TYIDIanr ' - s6°¢€8 NYNLINIYW ¥ SNOILVNEJO LI 0% SEDILIO0 FATIVILS INIHAY
LITI9-TS0S¥
9TTI9-T90STHIDIOANI 08F8ZS9
65759 / 7 , T CE0ZZ-9TETIOV o -HIDDY . TYIDIAND. SAOH ANV SIVH z202/%2/20
S6°€8 / / 9€2Z-59-10%  VYSSI¥YW ATHIIV NOSIELS SHIOJIINO TL 68T
LT 0% 2202/%2/20 2ZTYZZ8 £€02Z~-ST-T0% NIHQY AINOOD SJIOW ANV SIYH A74a0S TIVEEAO TYIINIAN¥A €2ZS6IT O 10
00°500T TIOYNYH AINONOD
6LTE-LET0-0606-0008# zz0e/%2/20
00°S / 7 9022Z-0T-T0%  IDDOV HAJ EOVNEAO HOVISOd WIIHAW 00°S00T
00°000T 2202/%2/20 227226 902Z-0T~T0% TITATY TOVLSOA ATMOS HESVHOUNI SHEMOE AINLIE TZS6TT O IO
L6°ST INAWIAYIAd aQvOd AINOOD
zz02/%2/%0
AYOEOIEIODY L6° 5T
L6752 zZ0Z/%2/20 ZT¥TTIT £022-09-20% " 096 ECHIDTIOANT EOUVHD HDVITAO ano¥s IAnN TZS6TI O IO
€662 JOSSESSY ZALNAOD
. L0D& zz0Z/%2/20
#LODY T79ESNIHIDTOANT 22/8Z/T £€6°62
£6°62 z20Z/%2/20 2TYTZL £0ZZ-0%-T0% -2Z/1/2 FOVIIAQ SITIJO0D MOTOD dnoun =EnN 0ZS6TT O 10
00 ELIEET NOTSSTIWWOD XAINNOD
TE#IDOY 80STOOTH
#EDIOANT 220Z ‘I€ WIEAWIDIQ zz02/%2/20
T AYVONYL J0 QOI¥Ed HHL ¥0d 00 ELIEST
Junouy # 04 qJLYa # 90ToAUL .EMUH SUTT QOHMQHHUWMQ SwWeN qIYd #ID

T

:obea

ZZOZ/E€/€ OL 2Z0Z/8T/Z WO¥d dELNIYd SIDHIHD

DNILSIT ADIHD

(09DHHD) LV:6%°6

2T/€0/€ :97eQ



06°L68 NYNIZILNIVH ® SNOILVIHJO



o
I

SAIOA €L 068SZTT TYLOL / / LS OSLETE 68
Y Z8E INTWIOTTY #¥IJ TIVLS
NODUOL
i R 100 - 8SESSTTHIDIOANT zz02/%2/20
2z 16T 800LE /7 8%2e-T6-£T% TAVS ATIYOISNITLSNT ¥v " E8¢
zZZ 16T 800LE zz02/%2/T0 22%2ZZT 8%2Z-16-80% | LNYEINI . SIEVEDEYHIEI dNO¥D. ALTAYS DITENd TIWLIM TES6TT O I0
€5°09%T NYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVIZIO
: zz02/%2/20
00ZPSHIITY, 66LE9E-SZOFTDITOANT €57 0971
£5°09%1 L899¢ 2202/%2/20 2TTYTTYVE 822Z-S9-T0% HAODNI 2 HIOVH ONI ‘SHIDOTONHOEL ¥ATAL 0€S6TT O 1O
8T OLTT INIVW XITJIWOD TI¥IDICOC
i e 0TSENYIIOIAIOOY
, B v v SELLE0E/TLE6T0088SHEDTOANT
TSZLE TONDISSON N¥SNS A9 QTTTVD “ILOdS
TSZLE ENO NO'QHSNDOd VAEWYD | ¥OVE X1
£5° %55 TSZLE / 7/ STZZ-9T-T0% I'NO qAISHADTI MUom
TSZLE SYRIY SYIEIO- - XETANOD TYIDTANL
09°9% TSZLE /7 /7 S12Z2-91-10% st HIVE XYL
177 €F TSZLE /7 STZZT-9T-10% W © ¥ogYl NIWQY
$Z°86% TSZLE / 7 STZZ-9T-T0% 1.7 HOIYT NYWAENIQOL
0§°LZ ISTLE / 7/ STZZ-9T-T0% !OUIYIEEINH DSIH ALDD z2z0Z/%Z/20
TSZLE J00a I¥ TAIWYD 8Z°0LTT
TSZLE zeZveTl DNILSIXT ISNNAY ANY ZAOW DTT ALIN¥ADES ® TNI4 IIIWHOS 6Z56TT O 10
€T L8T JIINTD HOIVESIA-TT6
[ Cot Ty !
) S8960T0LTYAHIIDY
60F¥8TLETE/0S8TTLLETEHEDIOANT
58°ZE PLYLE / /7 02ZZ-08-TT6 SEONOAS €N¥DS HLIVE-HDLODS
957 6L PLYLE / /7 0ZZZ-08-116 (MG2T) JENVETD SSYID XIANIM zzoz/vz/2o
L8°6E TLYLE / 7/ 0Z2Z-08-TT6 (MdZT) ¥ANVAID TMOE IITIOL TOSAT €T°L8T
§8° %€ PLYLE Z202/%c/2T0 22¥%2ZT 02ZZ-08-TT6 (Md9) SEAIM XOIOTID HOYINYAQY SSEANISNE SHIAYLIS 8ZS6TT O 10
ze 80T 0ZXd INVED TYDOT IMA
S8960TOLTYAHIDIDY TSITLLEGTE
ZSQTTILLEVE/CSBTTLLETEHIDTOANT
LLYLE ASYH OV FIGYSOdSIa +OAY
06°L0T LLYLE /7 6TCZ-20~-S09 TYDIDUNS HTIEYSO4SIA VSN MSYW Hdd
LLYLE SATION dN-d0d II-IS0d
LLYLE QIYANYLS MDOVIE S$Z-Dd NONYD
LLYLE . QIYANYLS JOTOD-I¥L 9%Z-I3 NONYD
Z0° %L LLPLE / 7/ 6122-20-509 “ZO 91 INIVE DITA¥DY I¥Y AQNVH
LLYLE LS HSO¥E IJAVED MV SIVY. YIOAYID
LLYLE (Xd000T) NOIAY X704 TYAIOU
0%° 92 LLYLE /7 6TZZ-20-509 HIOIDIIEYL DIISYId SNOIIVISITID
LLYLE S¥OSSIDS SAIY aFyd Q3L
LLYLE SIOSSIDS SSHINIVIS »8 QII 4L
LLFLE YD 0§ - SOVd SHAMOTIRA z202/%2/20
LLYLE NFHDLIN TYNOISSHIONd HATMLSYOD zE" 802
LLFLE [Ad 44444 (X¥308) SHAIM TOHODTY ADVINYAQY SSENISNE STIIVLS LZTS6TT O I0
Junouy # 0d HLVd  # 9dToAUZ wa3T SUTT] uot3drInsaq sweN AI¥A #310

zT :obeg

TZT0T/E€/€ OL TT0ZT/8T/Z WOWA UHEINIVYA SADIHD DNILSIT ADHHD

(09DHHD) L7676 zz/e0/€  93®eQ






€9 TTE

80TZ-9€-T07%

[cIene ALIDIUILODHATH - SEILITILIN

00~ PLLSE - SNOILYOINOWHODITEL L0ZZ-9€-10%
00" LT 695 INTYH  EINID YOINIS WIDNYIST IATA % *
§ . ! o Y - :

00" 8128 ISEDIANES ¥HHIO - ILOVIINOD 1LZZ-0£-T0%
60" 68°%2" IOILL0 TYAENED - SIITANS 6T2Z-0€-T0%
00" 16719 SNOIIVD INOWNODITHL LBZZ-0E-T0%
00" 86°80T ITINSYALL ZINAOD IITAx *
00" 0 TES ¢ ALIDINIDETE - SETIITIIO 80TZ-L2-T0%
00" ¥9°'85 L SNOTIILYOTINAWWODITAL L0ZZ-LZ-TI0%
00" 89°695 . INTYH MAINID YOINIS UTYNTYINOOW IITA* »
60° ‘60" 6%E Sl ZAITOTEIDEIE - SEIIITILO 8022-%2-10%
go- 6065 HONYNIINIVI. D019 LdAA  HLTVEH IdHAx*
00" 02 TS HOVHOLS " ENTHOYW ONTIIOA 80€Z-T12-T0%
00- 0Z"TE. ' SNOIIDETE it (e N
00-° 619 i - SNOILVOINANWNODTTHL L022-02-T0%
00" T6°TI9" . B : AIETD AINOOD IdTqA*+
00" ‘607 LOENT N¥1S/aIING-SETVAEY ® HONUNILNIVA STZZ-9T-10%
00" S§L°950°T ALIDIEIDETE - SATLITILO 802Z-9T-10%
00" 0THPTET ) SNOTLLYD INAWHODETEL L0ZZ-9T~T0¥
00" 65759 INIVH - INTFHAIOOHE - SIOTELNOD €02Z-9T-T0%
00° €97E09 HONYNZINIVW XATIWOD TYIDIAND IdHOx*
00" 89°691 NALS/ATING-SUIVATIE 2 AONYNILNIVH S1ZZ-ST-T0%
00" 8¥"9ZT Z ALIDTAIDETE - SEILITILIA 80ZZ-ST-10%
00° LLTT0Y o INTYW INAWAINOE - SIDVELINOD €022-ST-10%
00" £€79€€’ NUNAINIVA SEOTAIO FATIIVILSINIWNAY I3EA#»
00" 00°00L’Z SEDIAYES TYNOISSAIONA - LOVIEINOD ZLZZ-%T-10%
00" TE LY SHOIA¥ES ¥HHIO - LOYVIEILNOD TLZZ-%T-TO0%
00" T€L9L'E 8TAL INVED QIVI IdAQ ==
00" L8 T¥%S ISVHET INIHATO0E - IOYIINOD $8ZZ-0T-T0%
00" 987552 SNOTLLYD INAWNODTTHEL L0ZZ-0T-T10%
00" 00°S00°T CHOYLS04 9022-0T~-T10%
00" 69°9 INTVH INERJIOOE - SIDVAINOD €02Z-0T-T10%
00° Z¥608°T ATOYNYH ALNOOD IdE0*
00" 09°59 HSYHET INFHGIOOE - IDVILNOD »822-80-T10%
00" 09°59 | <ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYI IdFA#*
00" €T %8¢ ASVAT INTHAIONOE - IOVALNOD $8ZZ-L0-T0%
00" €1° %8¢ ONISSTIAAY TYENE IAFAx *
00" ' 007052°T YANNOA ALINOWWOD WNXY - IDVELNOD £%22-50-T0%
00" 66°ST0‘T HDTLA0 TYEENED = $HITAINS 6122-S0-10%
00° 00°€LT €6T I7/d0¥d -SHOINTIE FONVINSNI IEHIO Z122-S0-10%
00" 66°8EF S6T . NOISSTWHOD ALNNOD IaTA*
00" 6£°808°€52 aNnd TYSENTD TILOL* *
00" LS 0SLEIE % TULOL UNVID ==

SLIATED SILISHEA

zz0z/€/€ OL 2Z02/81/%

WO¥d JAINTEA SADTHD

NOILNEIITLSICA

00:%T:0T ¢Z/€0/€

r93eq



60-° SLT9LT SNOILVDINQWNODETIL LOTT-LE-TO7
00° €T 26¢ LNIVH . HINTD dOINHAS ALIYIIOW LIFT > *



00" SL %91 adn z IDIFLSIA TEIOL*
1 .
[elole o5 ege . ALIDIYIDETE ~ SATITIILA 802Z-16-50%
Lol , I%7962 SNOIIVD INOWHODETEL L0ZZ-T6-S0%
00" T6°629" INFWLOTTY TILI FIVLS IdFAx*
g0 167629 | ‘ada § EDINISIA TELOLx =
00" €€ SEE YT TONINOT TOVWYA TYWINY - IDVEINOD 8L2Z-99-€0%
00" €ETSEE’FT . EONYI ¥ WIYA IAHAC* *
60" eersfeHT SONVYE ® WMvd TYIOLx#
i .
m , . ‘,
00" 8% IE : HSYHT INIWAINOE - LOVIINOD $82Z-09-20%
60" 8E"TICS - dOHS - SHITdANS 0622-09-20%
00" 81 20T UTRER L - ALEAVS - SIIT4d0S 8%22-09-20%
00" €9769T % ZMANTHOVN-SUTVATY 2 EONYNIINIVH ¥¥ZZ-09-207%
go- TZUET ALIDIYLDETHE - SHILITIIIA 802Z-09-20%
00" wmlﬁOH . SNOII¥DINQWWODITAL L0Z2-09-20%
00" Letisz! INIYH INZWEINDE - SIOVILNOD €022-09-20%
00" 6LTEB0 Y Gir i INENI¥YEEd Q0¥ ALINOOD IdTA* *
00" 6L7€80°S aNna avod TYIOL* =
“ ” :
00" LE"ZZO'T N¥LS/ATING~SHTYATE ¥ HONYNTINIVI STZZ-28-T0%
00" Z8HTE ALIDIEIDATE - SEILITILO 8022-28-10%
00" ) LETTSZ . , SNOTLYD INOWHODITHEL L0ZZ-28-T0%
00" 66°¥%82 SHIDIHHEA - SYIVAHE 3 FONUYNIINIVI T022-2Z8-10%
00" §6°98¢€ ) ADYWEVHA - SHIT4dNS STTZ-28-T0%
00" 0S°092°Z SEDIAYTS TYNINY IATAx*
00" ) S6°€8 SWEOAINN ~ SAIIAANS 9€Z2-59-10%
00" 60°T%% % FTIYMIIOS 82ZZ-59-10%
00" 06°L68 dIN0H/XId/Nand 8TZZ-S9-T0%
00" ¥6°22%°S HONYNLINTYH ® SNOTLVEIJO0 k(e
00" 81" €9 FSYET INARAINOE - IOVALNOD $82Z-SS-10%
00" 8T 22 SHOTA¥ES ¥HIHIO - IDVELINOD TLZZ-GS-T0%
00" . zz'soz FOIILO TYYEANID - SIITINS 612T-55-10%
00" 85° €62 ) ININIEVAET TONYNIA IdHA=*
00" S§%°S%Z ALIDTEIDETE -~ SATLITILAO ' 802Z-€S-10%
00" S$%°S¥¢ ¥IVA AINOOD IdHEA =
00" 1007066 '%¢E STTOIHOIA - OD 819Z-05-10%
00" I5°6€ SHDIAYHS TYNOLSSHIONd - LOVILNOD ZLZZ-0S-T0%
00" 00°0T SHEHEA/SENT/SNOIIATEDSEAS 6922-05-10%
00" 00°8€S‘T - TYNOILYONQHE - SAITdans $Z2Z2-0S-10%
00" ES Al 244 ALIDIEIDTTE - SEILITILO 802Z-05-T0%
00" 1% 29T SNOTIL¥D INOWHOD HTHL L0ZZ-05-T0%
60" €€°%96°9¢€ JATITHS ZINOOD IIHAx »
00" ) 81" 22 . SHOIA¥HAS ¥AHLO - IDOVIINOD TLZZ-0%-T0%
00" . 16719 SNOTLYD INAWNODHTAL L0ZZT-0%-T0%
00" €6°62 INIVA INZWIINOA - SIOVILNOD €02Z-0%-T0%
00" Z0"¥IT AOSSHASSY AINNOD IdAq*
00" LE STC ALIDIEIDETE -~ SITIITILO 80ZZ-LE-T0%
SIIATID S1Igad

ZZ0Z/€/€ OL 220Z/8T/Z WO¥A QIINIYd SADHHD NOILNdgIdILSICA

00:%T:0T ZZ/€0/€

1a3eq



60" SLT¥9T ALIDIALOATE - SHLLITILO
SLTP9T INIWLOTIV HIId ALVLS

Q0

802CZ-16-90%
rEcecia )



00"
00"

00~
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00~
00
00"

oo™
00"

00"

00-
00"

00-
00"
00°

00"

00"
00"

00~
00°
00"
00"

00~

00-
00-°

00"
00"
00"
00"

60~

00-
00°

00"

8T 2T

£0T2-02-CTI9

INIVH INTIWIIAOT - SIOTALNOD
T €8 ' MEITO ALNOOD IdTA* *
Iv €8 aNOs - INSHEIODE S ¥ATTO TELOL* *
90°802'T . ADIZL0 TVEINTD - SHITIANS 61ZZ-Z0~509
T9°6%9 - dINDE/XIA /N0 8TZZ-20-509
00-0LZ - SEHZOTANT - TIAVEL $02Z-20-509
Lo gz1i'z 0ZAI INVID TYIOT IMA IdT0xx
L9 €TT 2 o . ONOd WY¥D0¥d IMG TYLOSx x
IS 6€2 | ALIDIVIDTTIE - SHILITIIN 802Z-€8-%09
95°186°2 SETOIHIA - SUIVAEY ¥ HEDNYNILNTYH T0ZZ-£8-%09
r£o-12T’€ ' XYL SWHE/SNOT.LYDINAKWOD IdTqx *
Lo-12z‘E aNONd FSNIATA TIAID TYIOL * %
FT-80Z°LT I¥OE YA YMSAE TOEZ-92-£2%
7T 80Z'LT XYI SIIZOTE SSOUD TYLNTHNOWTIANT IdTAx
%I 80T’LT- IJEDUAINT, TYLNANNOTTANT TYLOLx »
80°SLY STTOTHDHA - 0D 8T9Z-vL-02%
80°SL9 SYENOSIIL 40 NOLLYLIOASNYIL IdAQ»
S0°6LZ SNOIIYD INOWHODETIL L0ZZ~0L-02%
{00°06T SEIVINI 40 HuvD ZLIZ-0L-0Z%
S0°69% TIVD HEIYWNI IINAY LT x
CTHPPT' T annd IIYL TYLOL» +
9L TL ALIDIEIDTTIHE - SHEILITIIN 802Z-T6-8T%
9L TL INTHIOTTY TIII HIVLS IdHAx*
9L TL aQin 9 IDTEISIA TEIOL*
ST 6%6°1 SEDIANES WAHLO - IOVINOD TL2Z-T6-E1%
€€ EFS ALEAVS - SATTIANS 8%ZZ-T6-ET1¥
8% Z6%'Z INFWLOTTY HNId HIVLS R tcia P
8¥ " T6v ‘2 | NINGY INSWINVAEd ZHId TYIOL*x
9€°L2T ALIDINIDETE - SEILITILA 8022-T16-60%
9€°LZT INTWIOTTY HdId EIVILS Ida0x*
9€°LTT QIA ¥ IDIILSIA TYELOL#
ZZ 16T XI1TAYS - SHAITAANS 8%2Z-16-80%
69°%09 ALIDINIDETE - SEILITIIN 80ZZ-T6-80%
T6°S6L INTWLOTTY H¥Id HIVLS 1T+
T6°G6L Qin € IDIHLSIA TEIOL* x
LT G6 ALIDI¥IDETIE - SIILITILAO 80ZZ-T6-L0¥
LT S6 INAWLOTIV TITA IIVIS IaTq»*
LI"S6 aan T IDIWLSIA TYLOL* +
SIIAIED srIERq

zZ0Z/€/€ OL 2Z0OZT/8T/T WONI QHINIVE SADITHD NOILNHEIJALSTIA

00:%T:0T 2Z/E€0/€

ER=jak=la)



00~

00"

§87969°6

L85 MINIOAYLSYEANI ALNOOD

TEILOL % %

€2 19

IASYTT INTWAINOE - IOVIINOD

¥8¢c-0T-219



00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
060~
00°

co-

0c-
00°

00~

00"
006"

00°

00"
00~

LS0SL'ETE *x STYLOL MNVE xx
LS O0SL ETE ANYE S0 TOMNYE
[XAR N4 ONINVITD - SdITddns 0222-08-T16
LT LS HDIAA0 "IVIEANTD - SHITIANS 6TCT-08-T16
98°60Z°1T ALIDTELDATE - SHILITILAN 80CZ-08-T16
1 267609 SNOILVOINQWHNODETHL L02Z-08-T16
81°066°T CEEHLNED HOLVASIA-TI6 LIIA >+
8T°066°T AN TT6-XONIDIEWT TELOL+ »
00°629 SHTAI/SENA/SNOILATEDSENS 6922-8¢-T69
00°629 NOILALILSHY WILIDIA LAEdx+
00629 NOIINIIISHA S:WILDIA AQ TELOLx *
LT 0S ASVET INEWIINOE - IDVIILNOD ¥8C¢Z-60-069
LZ 09 LT1Id aNIM LA >+
LZ 08§ LNVED HONATOIA DILSHWOA TLOL* »
$8°569°6 SINIWAAQYIWT ®  SOHNIJIIING -~ OD TT9Z-96-029
S8°S69°6 XL SIdAIZEDFY S50¥D TINILOOYLSVIAINT IIEA» +
SLITHEID SLIgHEd

2z0T/€/€ OL TTOT/8T/¢ WOdA AZINIIA SADITHD

NOILNEgIJLSIA

00:%T:0T 2T/E0/E

:93edg



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

3 RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-
4 DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY
, 5 ~ WHEREAS,; in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
-6 necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and
7~ WHEREAS, NMSA 1978; Section 13-6-1 et seq. enumerates specific requirements for
8  the disposal of County property; and

9 WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
10  Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2022-17 ) (“Policy”) that provides a

-11- -process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA .. _

12 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and

<713 00 - WHEREAS;pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
- 14 Officials provided a list of property that included two life packs, for review by the Property =
15  Disposition Committee (“Committee”); and

16 -~ ~WHEREAS; the Committee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of the two
17  life packs in accordance with the Policy.

: 18~ "~ NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed propetty disposition is
=19 hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
20  meeting; and -

21—~ BETT'FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
22 the above mentioned property from any current inventory list as dlrected by NMSA 1978,
23 Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy.

24 DONE THIS 9t DAY OF MARCH 2021.

25 Approved as to Form Only: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
26

27

28  John M. Butrick . Kevin McCall, District 1

29 County Attorney
30

31  Attest: Ryan Schwebach, District 2
32

33

34  County Clerk LeRoy M Candelaria, District 3



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

547, 1208

Sy

o5
e

. Department Head Requesting Disposition; Donald Dirks
A. Department: Fire Department

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[:]Sale ['_"]Exchange EPonate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
[___l Sale Exchange [:I DonateD Other:

.- Reason(s) for Disposal: Buying new equipment and trading older equipment in for a discount.

- Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: Using the funds to purchase the new equipment.

. Details of Disposal:

A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Life Pack 12 Moniter ,
2) Location of Personal Property: Fire Admin
3) Photos Attached:ﬁrd copy [Zpigital emailed to: None 1+ aecl;llle)kﬂ,m U
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: TCFD LP12-3 v

'5) Year manufactured: 2006 - )
6) Make/Model: VLP12-02-007228
7) VIN/Serial Number; 36192905
8) License Number; None
9) Mileage: None ]
10) Current Resale or Market Value: 1000,00

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [Z]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agen(;y, if aﬂowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification. )

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: {/ ;Zq,,g, 2p e »{m\ﬁ . Date: QQ/,Z < ’/ A0 D




Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date:) Y

Requesting Department: ﬁr@,

N 1) A
Property Subject of Request{"“;. X; f)(*( /T Lp J) -4 v Cp M-od-0e7)) Vs

Jer5 ¢

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes

No

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies,.are attached for review.

3 | Committee metiber(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

' 4 | Committee verified current resale or market value.

-
| PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who veriﬁed:gj@a@w )4 1
Pl

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the /;4
ttle. A

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Vatued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or maﬂcet \}al_lué. N

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee;

comsriwse_Joon L. LJouls 2.2 2022

Chief Procurement (@ 2 l 28/2021

Finance Director:

1 L2




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (1.GD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N |w

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date | Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP ~ Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required

Date
Completed

Completed
By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

(9]

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. . Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980







Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Donald Dirks

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

A. Department; Fire Department

2. Type of Disposition;
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[jSale [:]Exchange L:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D Sale Exchange D Donate[] Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Buying new equipment and trading older equipment in for a discount.

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: Using the funds to purchase the new equipment,

5. Details of Disposal;
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: .

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)

1) Property Name/Identifier:Life Pack 12 Moniter

2) Location of PersonalFroperty: Fire Adfin .
3) Photos Attached: [“Jhard copy [ligital emailed to: None

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number; TCFD LP12-3

Misedil o @icnmaus
jretle@ieamas.

5) Year manufactured: 2006

6) Make/Model: VLP12-02-005985

7) VIN/Serial Number; 35149063

8) License Number: None

9) Mileage: None

10) Current Resale or Market Value; 1000.00

11) Grant Purchase: [_IYes [Z]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition;
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /QW.MJE’(,{ 5 xgw\\lg

Date: ,:%/ o) %l/ H 0.



Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: Q 7"5"}.2

Requesting Department: }C, (e

" b
Property Subject of Request: L‘YL ‘{ﬂw/ < [,/9 12 ]

- Property Disposition Committee

%/ZJ)U ~0)-0087G 2(—

307 foy 3

Disposition Type:

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard ordigital bopies,-ate attached for review.

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

| PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:_ "5 ¢,er j

Committee verified current resale or market value.

Yes I
v
/
i/
-
v

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

| If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the

title. .

N

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:

Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

__Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: ; ;4 MLes __,4/72 . égjd)u,dk_/ 2.23.2p022

Chief Procuremeng-©ificer: 2 ' 2.9 /7022
ll

Finance Director: /é«;m,.% L )8-r2

Ve



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5;000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
N Cloud)

|7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

(=29 RV, ] E- { ]

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (L.GD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required

Date
Completed

Completed
By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed. :

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




This device Is covered f v s 4 4 ax e
under one or morg of LIFE ‘ AK 12 @ C€
the following US.A. - IR HATLG  D1Rd
p)azgedngtszzozﬁ _IPX4 ] 2006 j;:iy
5490 505 Py VLP12:02:005985 Ve

i
53,632,272 q 35149063 MR LR
5,685,299 b2 BN

5,758,644 1?m 16/180
5,768,785 v BIW
8,002,952 |
6,036,642 Patents Pending
6,067 462 : s
6,157 850
6,206,830

and international

gﬁl’élmp}ﬁis‘é}hﬁf\' ) | MEDTRONIC EMERGENGY RESPONSE BYSTEMS, ING.

VB O Wiliowes Pt NI, Pragiimsoned, VWA BB0KZ
pettonts pending. - - Made il § A

e P




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2022-

Budget Increase/Transfer

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, March 9th 2022, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases in the FY 2021-2022 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases and Budget Transfers require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase: (See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase in the FY 2021-2022
budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 9th day of

March 2022.

Approve as to Form: : Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John M. Butrick - RIS Kevin MccCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall ~yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach - ) yes no abstain absent
LeRoy M. Candelaria . yes. no abstain absent

- DRAApproval




00000°G

voddng WA

514

00°000°G

$ dyY d4A0

Lol

2202 ‘6 Yotel
V 9[npayog

osealou]

-Z20g uonnjosay
fAunon aouedio]

1

69

Yddv Q4A0

SOUEBJOIA ONlSaWo(

W
Odwo%wa u%hhé




Agenda Item
No. 12-A4



2301 Candelaria Rd NE
Albuguerque, NM 87107
(505) 884-2900
www.4RiversEquipment.com

3 OHN EERE “Your Working Partner”

[RVBIERITE] sr407 RENTAL INVOIC
TORRANCE COUNTY 1{ Invoice No: 971905
PO BOX 48 Invoice Date: 10/26/2020
ESTANCIA NM 87016 Contract No: 142701
us Billing Cycle: Monthly

Payment Type: Account
Prior Invoices: 2
Page: 10of1

Invoice Period: 10/20/2020 to 11/16/2020
ESTANCIA NM 87016 -

County: TORRANCE

Next Invoice Date: 11/17/2020

l}? Lol LA A A AL A
Rental Unit No Make Model PIN No Billing Period Rate Rental Value Tax Ind
116629 HAMM H12iP WGHOH235L.HAAD1848 10/20/2020 - 11/16/2020  $4100.00 $4100.00 Y

Rental Unit No Make Model PIN No Rental Class Adj Amount Tax Ind
Adjustment Notes:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS :

Recur Ind ¥ ¥Charge Method Charge Value Additional Charges Tax Ind

Rental Income: $4,100,00

Customer PO No: 35443 Adjustment Amount: $0.00
Tax Exempt No: . Additional Charge Total: $0.00
Salesperson: JOHN VALERIO Sales Tax: $322.88
Less Deposit: $0.00

Invoice Total: $4,422.88

Rental terms are NET30 from date of involce, Rental periods are billed in advance. Any invoice not disputed within 30 days will be considered cotrect and
payable. Past due involces will accrué Interest at 1.5% per month. In the event of nonpayment customer agrees to pay all costs of collection, including

reasonable attorney’s fees.
Farm Plan and Power Plan purchases are subject to the terms of the respective credit agreement.

Lessee responsible for providing required Insurance. Refer to rental contract for all specific terms and requirements.

ReCaiVed DY: oo i Date: o

...................



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Torrance County Project Office
Domestic Violence Program
DV Emergency Hotline: 505-705-0925
PO Box 48/300 8, 8tk Street Estancia, NM 87016

QOctober 29, 2021

Britta Magnusson

DV Program Specialist

Behavioral Health Sarvices, CYFD ~ DV Unit
1120 Pasea de Peralta, Room 516

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Dear Ms. Magnusson:

Please consider this letter as my response to the American Rescue Plan funding available to Torrance County
Domestic Violence Program.

1 would tike to use $5,000 for victim assistance such as fuel, rent, utilities, deposits, supplies for children etc. in
FY22. The balance of 54,521 would be spent for the same type of expenses in the following fiscal years.

Please let me know if you need mare information, thank you.

Respectfully,

(g M-

Anna M. Martinez
Executive Director
Torrance County Domestic Violence Program



FVPSA ARP
APPLICATION
NEW MEXICO

Due Octob : i
‘; 2C0<;]er American Rescue Plan Supplemental Funding

The American Rescue Plan (ARP) provides critical support to children,
families, and communities in response to the COVID pandemic and

resulting economic downturn.



FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING

BACKGROUND

On March 11, 2021, President Biden signed into law the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARP), a $1.9
trillion economic stimulus bill designed to speed up America’s recovery from the economic and health effects of
the COVID-19 pandemic. With the passage of this bill, the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act
(FVPSA) has received an historic investment in domestic violence shelters, supportive services, tribes, and
culturally specific programs. For FYPSA, Section 2204 provides a total of $200 million to remain available
until expended through September 30, 2025, for the following:

*  $180 million in funding for all FVPSA grant programs, both formula and discretionary grant
programs.

¢ $18 million in additional funding for FVPSA grants to tribes and tribal organizations.

*  $2 million for the National Domestic Violence Hotline, including allocation of funds to the StrongHearts
Native Helpline.

All existing FYPSA grantees are eligible to receive additional funds to continue efforts to prepare, prevent,
and respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

FVPSA ARP Supplemental Funding Grant Awards Allocations

The Family Violence Prevention and Services Act (FVPSA) Program determined award amounts for the ARP
supplemental funding using the following formula and allocation requirements authorized in accordance with
42 U.S.C. § 10403(a)(2) of FVPSA.

° 70% to states for 56 grantees reaching 1,600 domestic violence programs (subaward grants).
*  10% to tribes and tribal organizations for 144 grantees, which reaches 252 tribes.

*  10% to state domestic violence coalitions for 56 grantees.

* 6% for training and technical assistance resource centers/capacity building centers.

*  1.5% for Specialized Services for Abused Parents and their Children (SSAPC); and

*  2.5% for FVPSA Program administration and supplemental award monitoring.

Project Period

The project period for FVPSA ARP supplemental awards in New Mexico is July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2025.

Page 1



FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

Supplemental Funds to Continue the Continuity of Domestic Violence
Services and Response to COVID-19

All existing FYPSA grantees are eligible to receive additional funds to continue efforts to prepare, prevent,
and respond to COVID-19. Each grantee will receive a supplemental grant award in accordance with the
funding allocation authorized in FVPSA section 42 U.S.C. § 10403(a)(2).

The purpose of these supplemental funds is the same as that of the CARES Act funds in 2020 and 2021: to
prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19. Within these parameters, grantees have flexibility to
determine which services best support the needs of children and families experiencing family violence,
domestic violence, and dating violence.

New Mexico Allocation

The FVPSA Office awarded the State of New Mexico $738,079 in ARP Supplemental Funding as part of the
FVPSA authorized funding formula for States. The Children, Youth and Families Department Behavioral
Health Services (CYFD BHS) is allocating the award to existing subgrantees according to the following
formula:

1. The latest US Census for each New Mexico County.

2. TIMES one (1) PLUS the percentage rural population of each county to establish a county population
factor that is equitable to rural areas.

3. The county population factor divided by the total of county population factors, to establish the
percentage of the award to allocate to each county.

4. The total supplemental award times the percentage in #3 determines the allocations available to
each county.

In counties with more than one provider, the county allocation percentage will be divided as follows:

1. The total number of survivors provided shelter by each provider times two (2) (to recognize the additional
costs of providing shelter).

2. PLUS the total number of survivors provided nonresidential services by each provider.

EQUALS the provider factor in that county.

4. Each provider’s factor divided by the total of factors in that county determines the percentage allocation

w

of funds for that county.

The funding formula tables are found in Appendices A and B.

Application Timeline

CYFD BHS will release this application on August 27, 2021. Providers will have two (2) months to submit the
ARP Supplemental Funding Application, by 5:00 p.m. on October 29, 2021. CYFD BHS will verify that
allocation plans comply with FVPSA ARP funding guidelines and allocate requested funds for State Fiscal

Page 2



Year 22 (July 1, 2021, to June 30, 2022) through the Administrative Services Organization (BHSD Star) fo
each subrecipient after application approval.

Application Contents

Each Subrecipient should submit the following:

1. A short narrative describing the subrecipients plan for the use of FYPSA ARP Funds, including how the
funds will be utilized to prevent, prepare, and respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency
(See Appendix C}), which may include provision of services during the public health emergency and
efforts to recover from the effects of the public health emergency.

2. Arequest for how the funds should be allocated during the four-year spending period, such that they
add up to the total allocation (see Appendix B).

o. State Fiscal Year 22 (July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022)
b. State Fiscal Year 23 (July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023)
c. State Fiscal Year 24 (July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024)
d. State Fiscal Year 25 (July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025)

Notes:

* The total of the requested allocations must equal the subrecipient’s allocation listed in Appendix B.

* Please refer to the “Prevent, Prepare, and Respond” framework for the allowable use of funds
(Appendix C) in your narrative.

* The requested annual allocation may be adjusted as we move from fiscal year to fiscal year. Unspent
balances will be carried forward and providers will not lose unspent allocations until June 30, 2025,

Funding Goals

CYFD BHS’ goal with this funding is to allow significant flexibility for each provider to determine the best use
of funds for their agency. Please keep in mind that the future of the COVID-19 public health emergency is
uncertain. Although funds can be used for provision of services during the public health emergency, there may
be unforeseen expenses related to COVID-19 and funds can be kept as a reserve for these unforeseen
expenses. The FYPSA office is allowing an emphasis on Recovery from the COVID-19 public health
emergency in consideration of allowable use of funds.

Allowable Uses

- Please review Appendix C and D for allowable uses. Appendix D is an extensive Question and Answer
(Q&A) that has detdail on allowable uses of ARP Supplemental funding.

Billing and Reporting

CYFD BHS will provide a separate invoice to subrecipients for FYPSA ARP funds which will include a short
narrative section on how each use of funds met the goals of the American Rescue Plan and the approximate
number of survivors that benefit from each expenditure of ARP funds.

Page 3



FVPSA ARP Application

New Mexico

Appendix A

ALLOCATION BY COUNTY

Percent Survivors Adjusted Sh f Percentage to
County (with DV x g ] A \[ S an'e 2 2 ARP
X FVPSA Subrecipient Provider Served Within | State Population Allocate to Each g
Provider) : % ¥ Allocation
___ | County by Provider| (Rural Adjustment) = County/Provider
Bernalillo County Domestic Violence Resource Center 38.57% 10.55% $77,867
= e 27.35%
Bernalillo County Enlace Communitario 29.28% 8.01% $59,120
Bernalillo County SAFE House 32.15% 8.79% $64,877
Chaves County Roswell Refuge for Battered Adults 100.00% 3.23% 3.23% $23,840
Cibola County Roberta's Place 100.00% 1.67% 1.67% $12,326
Colfax County Alternatives to Violence 100.00% 0.83% 0.83% $6,126
Curry County Hartley House 100.00% 2.19% 2.19% $16,164
Dofia Ana County La Casa 100.00% 9.89% 9.89% $72,996
Eddy County Carlsbad Battered Families Shelter 45.43% 2,589 1.17% $8,636
.58%
Eddy County Grammy's House 54.57% 1.41% $10,407
Grant County El Refugio 100.00% 1.66% 1.66% $12,252
Guadalupe County Tri-County Family Justice Center 100.00% 0.27% 0.27% $1,993
Hidalgo County El Refugio 100.00% 0.39% 0.39% $2,879
Lea County Option Inc. 100.00% 3.10% 3.10% $22,880
Help End Abuse for Life - The Nest
Lincoln County TP =0 efo 100.00% 1.24% 1.24% $9,152
Shelter
Crisis Center of Northern New
Los Alamos County ) 100.00% 0.79% 0.79% $5,831
Mexico
Luna County Luna County Healing House 100.00% 1.40% 1.40% $10,333
McKinley County Battered Families Services 100.00% 4.46% 4.46% $32,918
Mora County Tri-County Family Justice Center 8.32% 0.39% 0.03% $221
Center of Protective Environment
Otero County 100.00% 3.28% 3.28% $24,209
(COPE)
Quay County Hartley House 100.00% 0.51% 0.51% $3,764
Crisis Center of Northern New
Rio Arriba County i " 100.00% 2.39% 2.39% $17,640
Mexico
Roosevelt County Hartley House 100.00% 1.07% 1.07% $7,897
Sandoval County Haven House 100.00% 6.10% 6.10% $45,023
San Juan County Family Crisis Center 86.88% 5.98% $44,137
Navajo United Methodist Center 6.89%
San Juan County o 13.12% 0.90% $6,643
New Beginnings Program
San Miguel County Tri-County Family Justice Center 100.00% 1.71% 1.71% $12,621
Esperanza Shelter for Battered
Santa Fe County pers 100.00% 7.15% 7.15% $52,773
Families
Domestic Abuse Intervention
Sierra County 100.00% 0.64% 0.64% $4,724
Center
Socorro County El Puente del Socorro 175.58% 1.06% 1.86% $13,728
Taos County Community Against Violence 100.00% 2.07% 2.07% $15,278
Torrance County Torrance County Project Office 100.00% 1.29% 1.29% $9,521
Union County Alternatives to Violence 100.00% 0.36% 0.36% $2,657
Valencia County Valencia Shelter for Victims of DV 100.00% 3.54% 3.54% $26,128
100% $737,562

Page 4




Appendix B

ALLOCATION BY PROVIDER

Provider ARP Allocation
Alternatives to Violence 7 $8,783
Battered Families Services ‘ $32,918
Carlsbad Battered Families Shelter $8,636
Center of Protective Environment (COPE) $24,2(_)9
Community Against Violence $15,278
Crisis Center of Northern New Mexico $,23,471
‘Domestic Abuse Intervention Center $4,724
Domestic Violence Resource Center $77,867
El Puente del Socorro $13,728
El Refugio $15,131
Enlace Communitario $59,120
Esperanza Shelter for Battered Families $52,773
Family Crisis Center $44,137
Grammy's House $10,407
Hartley House $27,826
Haven House $45,023
'Help End Abuse for Life - The Nest Shelter $9,152
'La Casa $72,996
Luna County Healing House $10,333
Navajo United Methodist Center New Beginnings Program $6,643
Option Inc. $22,880
Roberta's Place $12,326
Roswell Refuge for Battered Adults ‘ $23,840
SAFE House $64,877
Torrance County Project Office $9,521
Tri-County Family Justice Center $14,835
Valencia Shelter for Victims of DV $26,128

$737,562|




FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

Appendix C

ALLOWABLE USE OF FUNDS GUIDEANCE: STATES AND TRIBES

Prevent — Activities that assist domestic violence survivors by providing supportive services,
shelteroptions, and supplies, which will reduce the exposure and risk of COVID-19.

e Outreach and education to local domestic violence programs and tribes on strategies that
reduce COVID-19 transmission, using existing materials where available. Please note that
grantees are expected to use materials from federal agencies and/or local public health
departments.

e Dissemination of educational materials and resources to local domestic violence programs
and tribes on precautions to prevent, contain, or mitigate COVID-19 and other respiratory
illnesses.Please note that grantees are expected to use materials from federal agencies
and/or local publichealth departments.

e Provision, on a regular basis, of immediate shelter and related supportive services to adult
and youth victims of family violence, domestic violence, or dating violence, and their
dependents, including paying for the operating and administrative expenses of the
facilities for such shelter.

o These FVPSA supplemental funds can be used to provide temporary refuge in
conjunction with supportive services in compliance with applicable state or tribal
laws or egkbsand includes:

= Housing provisions including assistance locating and securing safe
andaffordable permanent housing and homelessness prevention
services.

B Rental subsidies.

= Temporary refuge or lodging in individual units such as apartments (which is
notegiedlto be owned, operated or leased by the program).

= Safe homes; and
= Hotel or motel vouchers.

e Provision of prevention services, including outreach to underserved populations to
increase access to domestic violence services and reduce the exposure and risk of
COVID-19.

e  Strengthening of partnerships with local and state public health authorities, local and state
humansisagencies, emergency services managers, health care providers, housing and
homelessness services, culturally specific community based organizations, tribes, and domestic
violence programs to improve emergency operations and related outcomes for victims and
their dependents.

Page 6



Prepare — Activities that include assessing needs of survivors during the COVID-19 public health
emergency. Activities that provide training, information, and assistance necessary to ensure the

continuity of domestic violence services. Assessing the capacity of local domestic violence

programs’ and tribes’ emergency operation plans and plans to address the needs of survivors
and reduce the exposure and risk of COVID-19. Please note that the provision of remote

services continues fo be an allowable activity.

Assessment of the capacity of agencies, local domestic violence programs, and tribes to
provide afyof domestic violence services, including emergency operations plan and plans
to address increasing service demands, remote services operational capacity, potential
provider closures, and staff unavailability due to illness, caretaking, or other reasons
related to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

Reviewing, updating, and/or implementing emergency operations plan and plans to address

increasing and /or shifting service demands, remote services operational capacity, potential

provider closures, and staff unavailability due to illness, caretaking, or other reasons related

to theCOVID-19 public health emergency.

Activities to build capacity to provide core shelter and supportive services through flexible
and survivor-centered approaches that are adaptable to changing program, community,
and survivor needs (e.g., mobile advocacy, flexible funding, non-congregate sheltering
options).

Development of safety plans, and supporting the efforts of victims of family violence,
domesticviolence, or dating violence to make decisions related to their ongoing safety and
well-being during the COVID-19 public health emergency.

Provision of individual and group counseling, peer support groups, and referral to
community- based services to assist family violence, domestic violence, and dating violence
victims, and theirdependents in recovering from the effects of violence during COVID-19
public health emergency.

Provision of services for children exposed to family violence, domestic violence, or dating
violence, including age-appropriate counseling, supportive services, and services for the
non- abusing parent that support that parent’s role as a caregiver, which may, as
appropriate, includeservices that work with the non-abusing parent and child together,
during the COVID-19 publichealth emergency. Please note that the provision of remote
services would be an allowable activity.

Enhancement of capacity to provide culturally and linguistically appropriate services
duringCOVID-19 public health emergency and address racial disparities exacerbated
by the publichealth emergency.

Respond — Activities and technical assistance for ensuring the continuity of domestic violence

services during the COVID-19 public health crisis which includes responding to issues including

adapting to fluctuating needs and circumstances. Please note that the provision of remote

services continues to be anallowable activity:

Provision of services, training, technical assistance, and outreach to increase awareness of
family violence, domestic violence, and dating violence and increase the accessibility of
family violence,domestic violence, and dating violence services.

Provision of advocacy, case management services, and information and referral services

Page 7



FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

concerning issues related to family violence, domestic violence, or dating violence
interventionand prevention, including—

(i) Assistance in accessing related federal and state financial assistance programs.

(ii) Legal services and other advocacy to assist victims and their dependents in navigating
courtprocesses, including, but not limited to, restraining orders, child custody, eviction, and
domesticviolence-related firearm removal.

(iii) Medical advocacy, including provision of referrals for appropriate health care services
(including mental health and substance use services), but which shall not include
reimbursementfor any health care services.

(iv) Assistance locating and securing safe and affordable permanent housing and
referrals tohomelessness prevention services.

(v) Provision of transportation, childcare, respite care, job training and employment services,
financial literacy services and education, financial planning, and related economic
empowermentservices.

(vi) Parenting classes and other educational services for victims and their dependents; and

(vii) Advocacy to assist victims in safely and effectively navigating human services systems
andprocesses, including, but not limited to child welfare and child support enforcement
services.

e  Provision of direct crisis intervention services, including counseling, mobile advocacy, telehealth,
peer support, and in-person assistance. Mobile advocacy allows for advocates to work out in
the community in order to support domestic violence survivors wherever it is safe and convenient
for thesurvivor.

Resources

Please see the following links for additional resources and information:

Page 8 7

Family and Youth Services Bureau, Federal Guidance in Addressing COVID-19
webpage, https: //www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb /news /federal-guidance-in-addressing-
covid-19

FAQs on Allowable Use of FVYPSA Funds during the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency,
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb /news /fags-on-allowable-use-of-fvpsa-funds-during-the-

covid-19- public-health-emergency.




Appendix D

ALLOWABLE USE OF FUNDS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Q&A)

The following is a Q&A document from the FVPSA Office for State Administrators. It is included in this
application to help open up the possibilities and limitations of this Supplemental Funding.

Question: Will direct payments to survivors be an option? Has the statutory prohibition on direct
payments to survivors been lifted/waived under ARP supplemental funding?

Answer: No. FVPSA Section 308(d)(1) prohibits direct payments to victims of domestic violence or their
dependents, which states, no funds provided under this title may be used as direct payment to any victim
of family violence, domestic violence, or dating violence, or to any dependent of such victim.

The FVPSA Program does not have the legal authority to waive the direct payment prohibition
outlined in Section 308(d)(1) to allow ARP funding to be used to make direct payments to
survivors. While the FVPSA Program recognizes that this prohibition creates a barrier for millions
of domestic violence survivors, and particularly where research illustrates that direct assistance
helps mother-led families experiencing domestic violence remain in their original homes — with
their children able to stay in their schools, as opposed to facing homelessness or needing to
relocate to domestic violence shelters — until there is an act of Congress, this prohibition remains in
place.

Question: We were under the impression that ARP funding was going to be more flexible, but
uponreview of the Program Instructions (not FOA), it does not appear too different from the
CARES Act donmdkexpenses. Is this accurate?

Related Question: Our programs have addressed, trained, set up systems, purchased PPE, etc.
related to COVID-19. Expenses directly related to COVID-19 are diminishing rapidly and are
largely covered by other State funds. Could you address the bounds of what the ARP funds can be
used for?

Related Question: More flexible uses of the funding; will this be more effective to assist in
recovery for programs if there is more flexibility of the funding, especially due to programs not
able to fundraise and meet match for other grants?

Answer: Per FVPSA legislation at 42 U.S.C. § 10408(b) FYPSA funds can be used to support the
operation and administration of shelter and supportive services, including, but not limited to:

e Staffing

e Shelter Utilities

*  Food and toiletries for shelter

*  Rental costs of the shelter facility

chéé



FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

e Supplies for the shelter o Including supplies for survivors entering shelter such as:
o Clothing
o Toiletries, etc.

*  Transportation

* Developing safety plans

e Individual and group counseling and peer support groups

*  Training, technical assistance, prevention, and outreach to increase awareness of

domestic violence and dating violence.
e Services for children exposed to domestic violence.
*  Advocacy, case management services, and information and referral services

The definition of Shelter in FVPSA Regulations at 45 CFR §1370.2 includes the provision of
temporary refuge in conjunction with supportive services in compliance with applicable State or
Tribal law or regulations and includes:

*  Emergency and immediate shelter
*  Housing provision
e Rental Subsidies
*  Temporary refuge or lodging in individual units such as apartments.
0 Not required fo be owned, operated or leased by the program.

e Safe homes
*  Hotel or motel vouchers

The intent of FVPSA is to provide funding for core domestic violence services to intimate
partners, including same sex persons, and their dependents. FVPSA funds in general, including
any supplemental funds awarded to grantees, are very flexible in their allowable uses — the
expansive definition of shelter and supportive services has not changed under the issuance of
supplemental funding. Funding may support a wide range of expenses necessary to ensure the
continuity of services for domestic violence survivors and their children during COVID-19,
including COVID-19 preparedness and risk mitigation, technology enhancements to support
transitioning to virtual and remote services, and supporting survivors and their children to heal,
recover, and regain stability from the impact of the public health emergency.

For instance:

Shelter: The provision of temporary refuge in conjunction with supportive services in compliancewith
applicable state or tribal law or regulations governing the provision, on a regular basis, of shelter,
safe homes, meals, and supportive services to victims of family violence, domestic violence, or
dating violence, and their dependents. State and tribal law governing the provision ofshelter and
supportive services on a regular basis is interpreted by ACF to mean, for example, thelaws and
regulations applicable to zoning, fire safety, and other regular safety and operational
requirements, including state, tribal, or local regulatory standards for certifying domestic violence
advocates who work in shelter. This definition also includes emergency shelter and immediate
shelter, which may include housing provision, rental subsidies, temporary refuge, or lodging in
properties that could be individual units for families and individuals (such as apartments) in multiple

Page 10



locations around a local jurisdiction, tribe/reservation, or state. These properties are not required
to be owned, operated, or leased by the program. Temporary refuge includes a residential
service, including shelter and off-site services such as hotel or motel vouchers or individual
dwellings, which is not transitional or permanent housing, but must also provide comprehensive
supportive services. The mere act of making o referral to shelter or housing shallnot be considered
provision of shelter. Should other jurisdictional laws conflict with this definition of temporary refuge,
the definition that provides more expansive housing accessibilitygoverns,

Supportive Services: Services for adult and youth victims of family violence, domestic violence, or
dating violence, and their dependents that are designed to meet the needs of such victims and their
dependents for short-term, transitional, or long-term safety and recovery. Supportive services
include but are not limited to: direct and/or referral-based advocacy on behalf of victims and their
dependents, counseling, case management, employment services, referrals, transportation services,
legal advocacy or assistance, childcare services, health, behavioral health and preventive health
services, culturally and linguistically appropriate services, and other services that assist victims or
their dependents in recovering from the effects of the violence. To the extent not already
described in this definition, supportive services dalso include but are not limited to other services
identified in FVPSA at 42 U.S.C. § 10408(b)(1)(A)-(H). Supportive services may be directly
provided by recipients and/or by providing advocacy or referrals to assist victims in accessing
such services.

- The specific prohibitions on use of FYPSA funds includes construction, capital expenditures, and
direct cash assistance to individuals,

For additional reference on the use of FYPSA funds, see the ARP Supplemental Funding Program
Instructions (pages 16-18), the standing funding opportunity announcement for Domestic Violence
Shelter and Supportive Services/Grants to States, and the FVYPSA statute.

Congress appropriated ARP supplemental funds for FVYPSA states, tribes, state domestic violence
coalitions, and sub awardees without regard the matching requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 10406(c)(4). No
match is required for these supplemental grant awards or subawards.

Question: What legal services can be supported by funds? What legal services are not allowed?

Related Question: Can we use FVYPSA funding to pay for protective orders, court fees, and other
legal costs associated with their DV case?

Related Question: In the “Respond” category, the document states:

Page 11



FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

Provision of, and training and technical assistance related to, advocacy, case management services, and
information and referral services concerning issues related to family violence,domestic violence, or dating

violence intervention and prevention, including—

(ii) Legal services and other advocacy to assist victims and their dependents in navigating courtprocesses,
including, but not limited to, restraining orders, child custody, eviction, and domesticviolence-related
firearm removal;

Am | interpreting correctly that provision of legal services for victims would be an allowable useof
funds? (Assuming that we follow the Cost Principles for “professional services” in 45 CFR

§75.459.) We have had an extreme increase in survivors seeking safety through civil court
processes such as protective orders.

Answer: Yes, per 42 U.S.C. 10408(b)(1)(G) FVPSA funding can be used to support legal advocacy
to assist victims and their dependents. This has always been an allowable cost under theFVPSA.
Legal advocacy or assistance costs (e.g., providing victims with information and assistance through
the civil and criminal courts, and legal assistance) are allowable uses of funds under FYPSA and
extend to ARP guidelines. See the above definition of supportive services. (¥*This may differ from
the guidance provided under other federal programs such as the Department of Justice LAY
grants.)

Question: Can the ARP supplemental funds be used for counseling for direct service staff to
address burnout, vicarious trauma, etc.?

Answer: Yes. See ARP Supplemental Funding Program Instructions, Prepare section, page 20,bullet
I

Question: Can we use ARP supplemental funds to hire a consultant or employee to work on

emergency preparedness with all of our funded programs?

Answer: Yes. See ARP Supplemental Funding Program Instructions, Prepare section, pages 19-20,
entire section.

Question: Will funds support youth focused primary prevention services?

Poger 12

Answer: Yes. See ARP Supplemental Funding Program Instructions, page 16, Prevent, bullet 4and
page 17, Respond, bullet 2. (Also, this has always been an allowable use of FYPSA funds.)



Question: Will funds support batterer services (i.e., intervention programs)?

Answer: The intent of FVPSA is to provide funding for core domestic violence services to intimate
partners, including same sex persons, and their dependents. Receipt of supportive services under
the FYPSA must be voluntary — batterer intervention services are usually court-mandated,
require repayment of fees and restitution, and may include o number of other conditions that do
not reflect a voluntary services model.

Question: Public transportation has become limited or non-existent. Will we be able to purchase
vehicles to support staff travel to areas of service where transport does not exist?

Answer: Yes, vehicles are an allowable expense under the FYPSA Program. Motor vehicles are
defined as general purpose equipment, meaning they are equipment “which is not limited to
research, medical, scientific or other technical activities” 45 CFR §75.2. The Cost Principles statethat
capital expenditures for vehicles and other general-purpose equipment are unallowable as a
direct cost, “except with the prior written approval of the HHS awarding agency or pass-through
entity” 45 CFR §75.439(b)(1). Therefore, there must be prior written approval before the purchase
of a motor vehicle is allowed. In addition, if approved, “capital expenditures will be charged in
the period in which the expenditure is incurred, or as otherwise determined appropriateand
negotiated with the HHS awarding agency” 45 CFR §75.439(b)(4).

Once purchased, the motor vehicle may only be used for specific grant related activities. Under
the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act (Pub.L. 114-38), grant funds may be used for
the “provision of advocacy, case management services, and information and referral services,
concerning issues related to family violence, domestic violence, or dating violence intervention.

and prevention, including ... provision of transportation” 42 USC §10408(b)(1)(G)}v). Moreover,
the FVPSA statute also allows for specialized services for abused parents and their children, and
those funds can similarly be used to provide transportation services 42 USC §10412(d)(2)(C).

In order for a grantee to purchase a vehicle, they will need to obtain written approval for
thepurchase. They will also have to ensure that the vehicle is used in support of the FVPSA
dctivities, ensuring victims have daccess to the services they need.

See ARP Supplemental Funding Program Instructions, peage 17, Respond, bullet 2.

Question: Survivors requiring shelter and/or exiting shelter to other permanent living
conditions cannot access moving services (i.e., U-Haul as it is not in immediate area of

Page 13



FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

service). Could the program purchase a trailer that could be hitched to the back of a vehicle to
facilitate with movingsurvivor's belongings?

Answer: Yes, ARP supplemental funds may be used to cover the cost of addressing basic needs
and providing rental assistance, hotel, motel, utilities, and nominal moving costs for domestic
violence survivors and their children as they recover and stabilize during the COVID-19 public
health emergency. Grantees should have an established policy in place to make these funds
available to all program participants who may be need; ensure these funds cover reasonable,

common costs related to moving expenses; and grant funds are not exhausted or depleted under
this singular use.

Question: Is covering the ongoing housing rental costs for survivors an allowable expense?

Answer: Yes, ARP supplemental funds may be used to cover the cost of addressing basic needs
and providing rental assistance, hotel, motel, utilities, and nominal moving costs for domestic
violence survivors and their children as they recover and stabilize during the COVID-19 public
health emergency. Grantees should have an established policy in place to make these funds
available to all program participants who may be need; ensure these funds meet a reasonable,
_temporary /short-term need; and that grant funds are not exhausted or depleted under this
singularuse. See ARP Supplemental Funding Program Instructions, page 16, Prevent, bullet 3.

The definition of Shelter in FVYPSA Regulations at 45 CFR §1370.2 includes the provision of

temporary refuge in conjunction with supportive services in compliance with applicable State or
Tribal law or regulations and includes:

*  Emergency and immediate shelter
*  Housing provision
¢ Rental Subsidies
*  Temporary refuge or lodging in individual units such as apartments,
*  Not required to be owned, operated or leased by the program.
*  Safe homes

*  Hotel or motel vouchers

Question: Can funds be used to furnish a survivor's new safe home or apartment?

Answer: Yes, ARP supplemental funds may be used to cover the cost of addressing basic needs
and providing rental assistance, hotel, motel, utilities, and nominal moving costs for domestic
violence survivors and their children as they recover and stabilize during the COVID-19 public
health emergency. Grantees should have an established policy in place to make these funds
available to all program participants who may be need; ensure these funds meet a reasonable,

basic need; and that grant funds are not exhausted or depleted under this singular use. Also, see
above definition of supportive services.

Page 14



See ARP Supplemental Funding Program Instructions, page 16, Prevent, bullet 3.

Question: Are gift cards an allowable expense?

Answer: Guidance on use of grant funds for gift card purchases can be complex and is very
dependent upon circumstances. This guidance evolves and should be checked on a case by case
basis directly with the grantee. Grantees must ensure they are not using the majority of their funds
for this purpose and that provision of other services/shelter are not being negatively impacted or
failing to be provided. Grantees may consider setting aside a finite amount of funds for this
purpose and maintaining the limitation of that budget item. Here is a summary of the common
requests for redsons to purchase, use, or provide gift cards.

¢ Gift cards for use by clients for items related to their homelessness or other needs
directly related to their victimization: Yes, this is an acceptable use of funds and justified
as a part of the cost of doing business. Grantees must keep a record of the number of gift
cards {and amounts), reason for issuance and which recipients receivedthem (without
breaking confidentiality).

e  Gift cards as incentives or small prizes for participation in focus groups or surveys: Yes,
that is considered an acceptable use of funds and is justified as part of the cost of doing
business. However, grantees should limit their use to a small number of gift cards or prizes.
Grantees may use their administrative funds or when that is not possible, it maybe taken from
their 25% supportive services funding and they must keep a record of the number of gift cards
{(and amounts) or small prizes distributed, and which recipients received them.

e Gift cards for employee recognition: No, gift cards for employees for any reason is notan
allowable cost.

Question: Is paying for vehicle repairs for survivors to aid in mobility/access allowable?

Answer: Third-party vendor payments are an allowable expense under the FVPSA. Grantees
should have an established policy in place to make these funds available to all program
participants who may be need; ensure these funds meet a reasonable, basic need; and that grant
funds are not exhausted or depleted under this singular use. Grantees must be aware of financial
reporting and auditing requirements for provision of such service.

Per FVPSA legislation at 42 U.S.C. § 10408(b) FVPSA funds can be used to support the operation
and administration of shelter and supportive services, including, but not limited to:

*  Staffing

Page 15




FVPSA ARP Application
New Mexico

¢ Shelter Utilities

* Food and toiletries for shelter

* Rental costs of the shelter facility

¢ Supplies for the shelter o Including supplies for survivors entering shelter such as:
*  Clothing
*+  Toiletries, etc.

*  Transportation

* Developing safety plans

* Individual and group counseling and peer support groups

*  Training, technical assistance, prevention, and outreach to increase awareness of domestic
violence and dating violence.

*  Services for children exposed to domestic violence.

*  Advocacy, case management services, and information and referral services

Question: Can funds be used to install privacy fencing around shelter to increase security and/or
safety? Ispaying for a double wide trailer to expand the shelter, or other construction costs
allowable?

Answer: FVYPSA funding, including all supplemental funding are non-construction grant awardsfor
federal assistance. Construction has never been an allowable cost within the FVYPSA and is
actually not allowable under most ACF grant programs.

- Per the HHS Grants Policy Statement: “Real property may be acquired only when authorized by

statute and when specifically provided for in the NoA [Notice of Award]. In addition, activities
under individual grants that constitute major renovation of real property... may be charged to
HHS grants only with specific statutory authority and GMO approval.” The FYPSA statute does
not provide the authority to approve construction or renovation related cost.

When a grant program does not have explicit real property authority, any grant funds used to
purchase, construct, or improve (major renovation) real property are unallowable and must be
disallowed. However, the recipient may request approval for minor alteration & renovation
(A&R).

Further, as it relates to ARP supplemental funding, consider how any of these costs would fit within
the context to prevent, prepare, and/or respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

Page 16



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Family Violence Prevention and Services/Domestic Violence
Shelter and Supportive Services — Supplemental Funding

American Rescue Plan Act of 2021

Scope of Work

Lead Agency: CYFD BHS

Vendor/Provider: Torrance County Project Office Torrance County Domestic
Violence Program

Vendor/Provider Name Used by ASO: Torrance County Project Office
State Fiscal Year: SFY22 (July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022)

Services: Client Services

Billing Type: Invoice

Funding: Federal Funds
Fund Pool: Family Violence Prevention and Services/Domestic Violence Shelter

- and Supportive Services — Supplemental Funding American Recue Plan Act of

2021 (“FVPSA10: DV Family Violence Prev Sves ACT: AR PLAN (ARPLAN)”

Federal Award Amount:

Total Award (July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2025): $9,521.00

Total Reimbursements in Previous Periods: 0.00

Portion Allocated in current fiscal year (July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022): $5,000.00

Project: Relief Funds
CEFDA# (If Applicable): 93.671

The Vendor shall perform the work outlined in this Scope of Work and attached Appendices which
are hereby incorporated and made a part of the Agreement.

L

DURATION:

The project period for Family Violence Prevention and Services/Domestic Violence
Shelter and Supportive Services — Supplemental Funding American Recue Plan Act of
2021 (“FVPSA ARPA”) is October 1, 2020, through September 30, 2025. The Children,
Youth and Families Department Behavioral Health Services Division (“CYFD BHS” or
“Lead Agency”) received authority to award FVPSA ARPA funds from July 1, 2021, to
June 30, 2025, on an annual basis, with the annual portion determined between the
Vendor and CYFD BHS. Unspent allocations will be available to the Vendor in future
periods.

The project period for this Scope of Work is July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

1



II.

IIL

Iv.

GOALS:

Ensure continuity of services for survivors of domestic violence and their dependents
during the COVID-19 public health emergency.

OBJECTIVES:

Use FVPSA ARP funds to help ensure the continuity of services for survivors of
domestic violence and their dependents according to the allowable use of funds, which
are defined in Appendix A, including:

A,

Prevent exposure and risk of COVID-19 by enhancing supportive services and
shelter options for adult and youth victims of family violence, domestic violence
and dating violence, and their dependents, including payment of operating and
administrative expenses of such shelter.

b

Prepare for continuity of service delivery during the COVID-19 public health
emergency by assessing the needs of survivors and survivor service agencies.

Respond to fluctuating needs and circumstances during the COVID-19 public
health emergency to ensure continuity of services.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES:

Vendor will maintain good standing with CYFD BHS by adhering to the CYFD Domestic

- Violence Survivor Services Project Standards (currently in draft form) and administrative

requirements of CYFD BHS and the FVPSA ARPA.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

A,

The American Rescue Plan Act 0f 2021 (ARP) is a $1.9 trillion economic stimulus
bill designed to speed up America’s recovery from the economic and health effects
of the COVID-19 pandemic. With the passage of this bill, the Family Violence
Prevention and Services Act (FVPSA) received a $180 million investment in
domestic violence shelters, supportive services, tribes, and culturally specific
programs. Of this amount, the State of New Mexico received Seven hundred thirty-
eight thousand seventy-nine dollars and no cents ($738,079.00), which is allocated
to existing subgrantees according to a FVPSA-approved formula.

CYFD BHS’ goal with this funding is to allow significant flexibility for each
provider to determine the best use of funds for their agency as the future of the
COVID-19 public health emergency is evolving and uncertain. The FVPSA office
is allowing an emphasis on recovery from the COVID-19 public health emergency
in consideration of allowable use of funds.



VI.  TARGET POPULATION:

Expenditures under the FVPSA ARP will be for the benefit of adult and youth victims of
family violence, domestic violence, or dating violence, and their dependents.

VII.  STATUTORY AUTHORITY/REQUIREMENTS:

A.  Vendor must maintain services in accordance with the following Federal
regulations, including:

L.

2.

2 CFR part 182—Government-wide Requirements for Drug Free Workplaces

45 CFR part 75—Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for HHS Awards

45 CFR part 80—Nondiscrimination Under Programs Receiving Federal
Assistance Through the Department of Health and Human Services
Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

45 CFR part 84—Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Programs or
Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance

45 CER part 86—Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education
Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance

45 CFR part 91—Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age in Programs or
Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance for HHS

45 CFR part 93—New Restrictions on Lobbying

45 CFR part 1370.4 — Family Violence Prevention and Services Act
Confidentiality Requirements

45 CFR part 1370.5 — Family Violence Prevention and Services Act
Additional Non-Discrimination Requirements

VIII. DELIVERABLES AND REPORTS:

The Vendor shall:

A.  Spend funds according to a budget approved by CYFD BHS, the CYFD BHS
Allowable and Unallowable Cost Guidance, and the FVPSA ARP Allowable Use
of Funds for States and Tribes (Appendix A).

B.  Obtain pre-approval from CYFD BHS for any expenditures that require specific
pre-approval according to the CYFD BHS Allowable and Unallowable Cost

3



IX.

Guidance or that emerge as needs that are not included in an approved project
budget.

Conform to the CYFD Domestic Violence Survivor Services Project Standards, as
published by CYFD BHS, including:

1. Operations and Administrative Standards
2. Community Services Standards
3. Survivor Services Standards

If the Vendor purchases property through this Scope of Work that will be
considered a capitalized asset, the Vendor shall document its intended use and
submit a report annually to CYFD BHS detailing the current inventory of
capitalized assets and their accumulated depreciation. The Vendor will continue to
track and report on each capitalized asset until it is fully depreciated on the
Vendor’s financial statements. In the event that the Vendor ceases to have a
contract with CYFD BHS, the Vendor will ensure that any such capital assets will
be used for the intended purpose throughout their useful life, including the transfer
of ownership to an entity that will use the asset for a similar public purpose.

DATA COLLECTIONS ACTIVITIES, REQUIREMENTS AND DATA USE
AGREEMENT (DUA):

The Vendor shall:

A.

Ensure than all data submitted to CYFD BHS complies with the confidentiality
requitements of FVPSA, including the non-disclosure of any personally
identifying information of survivors of domestic, dating or family violence, or their
dependents.

Respond to reasonable requests for information from CYFD BHS, which may be
part of program management, research efforts, or are the result of requests from
State or Federal authorities.

BILLING:

A.

Each month in which FVPSA ARP- eligible costs are incurred, Vendor will submit
a FVPSA ARP invoice and backup documentation (e.g., receipts, timesheets),
which includes an estimate of the number of people who benefitted from the
expenditure, a description of how the expenses comply with the FVPSA ARP
allowable use of funds, and any stories of the benefit of the expenditures.

The Vendor will comply with 45 CFR part 75, CYFD BHS’ Allowable and
Unallowable Cost Guidance, and the agreed upon line-item budget between the

4




Vendor and CYFD BHS. When required, the Vendor will seek prior approval for
costs incurred.

The Vendor understands that the allocations made available through NMStar are
subject to the availability of State and Federal Funding appropriations, as
described in the Client Services Treatment Agreement for the Behavioral Health
Collaborative Member Agencies Non-Medicaid Services. If a decrease or increase
in available funds is made, CYFD BHS will renegotiate the agreed upon budget
with the Vendor.

The Vendor shall submit invoices through the CYFD BHS Administrative Services
Organization (www.bhsdstar.org) no later than fifteen (15) days following the
service period end date including supplemental documentation required to
substantiate the invoiced expenses. The Vendor understands that CYFD BHS may
require earlier submission based on State and Federal fiscal year requirements.

The Vendor shall agree that funds made available to them will not be used as direct
payment to any survivor or dependent of a victim of family violence.

The Vendor will not assess any fee on a survivor of violence.



EXECUTION PAGE

By signing below, I represent that | am an authorized signatory for the
Provider and have read and understand this Scope of Work.

PROVIDER

Name of Provider (Please Print or Type):

Authorized Signature: Date:

Name (Please Print or Type):

Title (Please Print or Type):

Address:

E-Mail Address:

Phone: Fax:

TIN: NPI:




PROVIDER INSTRUCTIONS
FOR NON-MEDICAID DOCUMENTS

The document(s) that are being delivered to you have been approved by the State of New
Mexico.

Instructions

1. Legal Name. Review your Provider Name on the first page of the document to
verify it is correct and that it is the Provider's legal name. If it is not, to have it
corrected please email support@fallingcolors.com the correct legal name as soon
as possible.

2. Notice and Contact Information. If you are a new Provider receiving a Provider
- Agreement, completely fill in Provider's Address, Attention contact, Phone, Fax
and Email Please be sure that all information is legible.

- 3. Execution Page. Completely fill in all the blanks on the Execution Page (the last
page of the document) including all of the following information:
a) Insert TIN
b) Insert NPI
c¢) Sign the Provider Agreement
d) Print Name and Title of the signatory in a legible manner
e) Fillin Address, Email, Phone and Fax information

4. Return Executed Document(s). Documents are returned electronically using DocuSign
software once document(s) is executed. Instructions for DocuSign will come with the email
from DocuSign.

If you do not complete the document(s) in accordance with the instructions above,
the document(s) will be returned to you to complete this step.



Appendix A

ALLOWABLE USE OF FUNDS GUIDEANCE: STATES AND TRIBES

Prevent — Activities that assist domestic violence survivors by providing
supportive services, shelter options, and supplies, which will reduce the
exposure and risk of COVID-19.

Outreach and education to local domestic violence programs and tribes on
strategies that reduce COVID-19 transmission, using existing materials
where available. Please note that Vendors/Providers are expected to use
materials from federal agencies and/or local public health departments to
include toolkits, print resources, public service announcements and video
resources.

Dissemination of educational materials and resources to local domestic
violence programs and tribes on precautions to prevent, contain, or
mitigate COVID-19 and other respiratory illnesses.Please note that
Vendors/Providers are expected to use materials from federal agencies
and/or local public health departments to include toolkits, print resources,
public service announcements and video resources.

Provision, on a regular basis, of immediate shelter and related supportive
services to adult and youth victims of family violence, domestic violence,
or dating violence, and their dependents, including paying for the
operating and administrative expenses of the facilities for such shelter.

o These FVPSA supplemental funds can be used to provide temporary
refuge in conjunction with supportive services in compliance with
applicable state or tribal laws or regulations and includes:

» Housing provisions including assistance locating
and securing safe andaffordable permanent housing
and homelessness prevention services.

»  Rental subsidies.

= Temporary refuge or lodging in individual units such as
apartments (which is not required to be owned, operated or
leased by the program).

s Safe homes; and
= Hotel or motel vouchers.

Provision of prevention services, including outreach to underserved
populations to increase access to domestic violence services and

8



reduce the exposure and risk of COVID-19.

Strengthening of partnerships with local and state public health authorities,
local and state human services agencies, emergency services managers,
health care providers, housing and homelessness services, culturally specific
community-based organizations, tribes, and domestic violence programs to
improve emergency operations and related outcomes for victims and their
dependents.

Prepare — Activities that include assessing needs of survivors during the COVID-19
public health emergency. Activities that provide training, information, and assistance
necessary to ensure the continuityof domestic violence prevention services.
Activities that include assessing the capacity of local domestic violence prevention
programs’ and tribes’ emergency operation plans and plans to address the needs of
survivors and reduce the exposure and risk of COVID-19. Please note that the
provision of remote services continues to be an allowable activity.

Assessment of the capacity of agencies, local domestic violence prevention
programs, and tribes to provide continuity of domestic violence prevention
services, including emergency operations plans and plans to address
increasing service demands, remote services operational capacity, potential
provider closures, and staff unavailability due to illness, caretaking, or
other reasons related to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

Reviewing, updating, and/or implementing emergency operations plans and
plans to address increasing and/or shifting service demands, remote services

_operational capacity, potential provider closures, and staff unavailability due

to illness, caretaking, or other reasons related to the COVID-19 public health
emergency.

Activities to build capacity to provide core shelter and supportive services
through flexible and survivor-centered approaches that are adaptable to
changing program, community, and survivor needs (e.g., mobile advocacy,
flexible funding, non-congregate sheltering options).

Development of safety plans, and supporting the efforts of victims of
family violence, domesticviolence, or dating violence to make decisions
related to their ongoing safety and well-being during the COVID-19 public
health emergency.

Provision of individual and group counseling, peer support groups, and
referral to community-based services to assist family violence, domestic
violence, and dating violence victims, and their dependents in recovering
from the effects of violence during COVID-19 public health emergency.

Provision of services for children exposed to family violence, domestic

violence, or dating violence, including age-appropriate counseling,

supportive services, and services for the non- abusing parent that support
9



that parent’s role as a caregiver, which may, as appropriate, include
services that work with the non-abusing parent and child together, during
the COVID-19 publichealth emergency. Please note that the provision of
remote services would be an allowable activity.

o Enhancement of capacity to provide culturally and linguistically
appropriate services during COVID-19 public health emergency and
address racial disparities exacerbated by the publichealth emergency.

Respond — Activities and technical assistance for ensuring the continuity of
domestic violence services during the COVID-19 public health crisis such as
responding to issues, including adapting to fluctuating needs and circumstances.
Please note that the provision of remote services continues to be anallowable
activity:

o Provision of services, training, technical assistance, and outreach to increase
awareness of family violence, domestic violence, and dating violence, and
increase the accessibility of family violence, domestic violence, and dating
violence services.

» Provision of advocacy, case management services, and information and
referral services concerning issues related to family violence, domestic
violence, or dating violence intervention and prevention, including—

(i) Assistance in accessing related federal and state financial assistance programs

~ (i) Legal services and other advocacy to assist victims and their dependents
in navigating court processes, including, but not limited to, restraining
orders, child custody, eviction, and domestic violence-related firearm
removal

(iii) Medical advocacy, including provision of referrals for appropriate
health care services (including mental health and substance use services),
but which shall not include reimbursement for any health care services

(iv) Assistance locating and securing safe and affordable permanent
housing and referrals to homelessness prevention services

(v) Provision of transportation, childcare, respite care, job training and
- employment services, financial literacy services and education, financial
planning, and related economic empowerment services

(vi) Parenting classes and other educational services for victims and their dependents

(vii) Advocacy to assist victims in safely and effectively navigating human
services systems andprocesses, including, but not limited to child welfare
and child support enforcement services.

» Provision of direct crisis intervention services, including counseling, mobile
advocacy, telehealth, peer support, and in-person assistance. Mobile advocacy

10



allows for advocates to work out in the community in order to support domestic
violence survivors wherever it is safe and convenient for the survivor.

11



Budget

!“T'orfe{née‘ Cbﬁnty - Project Office

Agency Budge

'!.Relief FundingARP

ated Rellef Funding ARP Project Budget (all solirces):

‘ T T antlclpated | | G

Nameé . Hourly Annual Salary Overtime or Agency FTE

{non-exempt employees) (exernpt employeas) RIS . . <

B L L . Incentive Pay - R
N/A

FTE This Project:

Job Descriptions & Nurrative Justification

N/A

lof4




Budget

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

[l [ e o [ o o o e

U [ [0 [ o [ |0 s o e s

0.00%

Subtotal Fringe Benefits:| $

Please only enter actual amounts for time-period of this budget. (This form will not pro-rate éntered amounts.)

Presumptlve Shared/Admln Cost Lu‘mt

knrer Agency

. e IO S
- o Lo i ) Trayel Expense Travél Expense Portion Allocated - ; et
Purpose Who Is Travelin S ) oo . Number . Cost/Rate T Ty -Total
S p. - - : “ : g Type -+ - Category : / e to This Project . o

N‘/A ‘

Narrative Justification for Travel:

Subtotal Travel:

o

t;nrerAgency BN
A = 13 r’l.-. &

) Presumphve Shared/Admm Cost Limit:

Acqulsltlon Cost

Portlon Allacated
-to This Pro]ect

" Total

N/A

Narrative Justification for Equipment, including its necessity to the functioning of the funded project

Subtotal Equipment:| §

Pledse on/g enter actual amolints for

time-period of this budget, “(This form will not pra-rate entered amounts.} If

is the'initial budget then indicate full year.

Presumptlve Shared/Admm Cost Lnn/l' cnrir/jge:pcybzi Lo
T s N 37| 'portion Allocated
item ‘Type Unlt Cost Number o8 B ek
el EERRs S yp : 2 to This Profect -
N/A
Narrative Justification for Program Supplies 2nfd Subtotal Supplies:| $ -




Budget

14
Please pnly enter actual amounts for time-period of this budget. (This form will not pro-rate entered aimounts.) )
) ‘ i Presumptive Shared/Admin Cost Limit: bnr:iffimy i
S . : . ST S : : ' : - ... |Portion allo RS
L Narhe e R .7 Service/Item .. Expense Type Rate/Cost -~ | Number Purchased | ; p:oljzz:ted to Total
N/A :

Narrative Justification for Contracts & Consultants

Subtotal Contracts:| $ -

Please anly enter actual amounts for time-period of this budget. (This form will ot pio-rate entered amounts.)

Presumptive Shared/Admin Cost Limit: . - firer Agancy

N~ 0 Pt 3 . -
Item SR : e : o Expense Type “Unit Cost ; Number . Po t‘|9n Allpcatgd h,) Total .
B s . Sl ! 3 ; ! S : i Qo 2 Project B PSR
Hotel/Motel, Rental, utility, deposit assistance to secure housing | Excluslve/Direct $700.00 6 100.0%
Survivor and Children clothing, food, pre-paid gas and phone cards Exclusive/Direct $50.00 16 100.0%
Narrative Justification for Other Costs Subtotal Other Costs:| § 5,000

To prevent homeless and safety from offenders or the Covid-19 pandemic by providing assitance with emergency shelter, rental/utility assitance. Help to provide Survivors and their children with basic needs
such as food, clothing, pre-paid gas and phone cards.

GRAND TOTAL:| s~ 5,000

DG
Table 19. Budget Summary
A, Personnei

B. Fringe Benefits
C, Travel

D. Equipment

E. Supplies

F. Contractual Services

G. Construction
H. Other

40f4



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF AHNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
County/ Municipality/ School District/ University
Application for Law Enforcement Protection Funds (LEPF)
For the July 1, 2022 —- June 30, 2023 Fiscal Year

Name of Local Entity Applying for LEPF; Torrance County Sheriff's Office
STATUTORY CON PLIANCE CERTIRCATION

Under penalty of law, | hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, my local law
enforcement agency isin compliance with the statutory requirements stated below: [Folice Chief or
Sheriff must initial each section. Indicate "N/A” if section doesn’t apply to your local law enforcement

agency.]

o

1. Z?Zg By initialing, I hereby certify that my local law enforcement agency isin
compliance with Section 29-3-11.C. NMSA 1978: Every law enforcement agency in the state
shall; (1) submit crime incident reportsto the department of public safety on formsor in the
format prescribed by the department; (2) submit any other crime incident information as may
be required by the department of public safety; and (3) use the unique code assigned to the
crime from the master charge code table distributed by the New Mexico justice information
sharing council for the automated fingerprint identification system and use uniform crime
incident reporting as provided by the department for all incidents and arrests.

2. By initialing, | hereby certify that my local law enforcement agency isin
compliance with Section 29-7-7.1.B. NMSA 1978: All certified police officers who are eligible for
in-service training shall, during each twenty-four month period of employment, complete a
minimum of forth hours of in-service law enforcement training in courses approved by the
board. All certified police officers shall provide proof of completing in-service law enforcement
training requirementsto the director no later than March 1 of the year in which the
requirements must be met. The director shall provide annual notice to all certified police
officers regarding in-service law enforcement training requirements. Failure to complete in-
service law enforcement training requirements may be grounds for suspension of a certified
police officer’s certification. A police officer’s certification may be reinstated by the board when
the police officer presents the board with evidence of satisfying in-service law enforcement
training requirements.

3. 2‘_" ; By initialing, 1 hereby certify that my local law enforcement agency isin
compliance with Section 29-7-7.2. NMSA 1978: Every law enforcement agency within the state

shall submit quarterly a report to the director on the status of each police officer employed by
the law enforcement agency. The reports shall include the status of in-service law enforcement
training. The reporting forms and submittal dates shall be prescribed by the director.



4. &][2 By initialing, | herehy certify that my local law enforcement agency isin

compliance with Section 29-7C-7. NMSA 1978: A. In-service telecommunicator training consists
of at least twenty hours of board-approved advanced training, including one hour of crisis
management, including crisis intervention, confrontation de-escalation practicum and proper
interaction with persons with mental impairments training, for each certified telecommunicator
during each two-year period. The first training course shall commence no later than twelve
months after graduation from a board-approved basic telecommunicator training program. B. A
certified telecommunicator shall provide proof of completion of in-service training requirements
to the director no later than March 1 of the year subsequent to the year in which the
requirements are met. The director shall provide annual notice to all certified
telecommunicators regarding in-service training requirements. Failure to complete in-service
training requirements may be grounds for suspension of atelecommunicator's certification at
the director’s discretion. A telecommunicator may be reinstated at the discretion of the director
when the telecommunicator presentsto the director evidence the telecommunicator has
satisfied the in-service training requirements. C. As used in this section, “mental impairment”
includes a mental iliness, developmental disability, posttraumatic stress disorder, dual diagnosis,
autism, youth in crisis and traumatic brain injury.

5. (ﬁg By initialing, | hereby certify that my local law enforcement agency isin
compliance with Section 29-7C-8. NMSA 1978: A. A safety agency that operates within the state
shall submit a quarterly report to the director on the status of each telecommunicator. The
reporting forms and submittal dates shall be prescribed by the director. B. The director shall
maintain a roster of all certified telecommunicators. ‘

APPLICATION CERTIFCATION

Under penalty of law, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, the information
contained in thisapplication and supporting documentation is correct, and that all expenditures of
Law Enforcement Protection Fund monieswill be made in accordance with Sections 29-13-7 and 29-13-
9 NVISA 1978 aswell as Rule 2 NMAC110.3.

Section 1: Must be signed by Police Chief or Sheriff

Signature: //7’9/({‘5 %ln/o\/ Date: 2./ Q\QIS/ 20

Printed Name: Martin J. Rivera Title: Sheriff

Section 2: Must be signed by Mayor, County Chairman, School Superintendent, or University
Chief Financial Officer

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: Ryan Schwebach Title: Chairman




INSTRUCTIONS

APPLICATION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUNDS
FOR MUNICIPALITIES, COUNTIES, UNIVERSITIES AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 29, ARTICLE 13 NMSA 1978
FOR THE JULY 1, 2022 ~ JUNE 30, 2023 FISCAL YEAR

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF) is to provide the equitable distribution of
funds to municipal police, university police, county sheriff and school district police departments for use in
maintaining and improving those departments in order to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of law
enforcement services.

APPLICATION PROCESS

All applications for LEPF distributions must be made on the prescribed on-line application form with
required supporting documentation upload to the application and submitted to the Local Government
Division (LGD) no later than March 31, 2022. The preferred method is to submit applications using the
on-line form; however, a printed copy of the application can also be mailed to the following address:

Local Government Division
Attn: Jolene Gonzales
Department of Finance and Adiinistration
Bataan Memorial Bldg., Room 201
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

LGD will notify all applicants in writing of its determination of money to be distributed under Section 29-
13-4 by May 1,2022. Any applicant may appeal LGD's determination by filing a notice of appeal with the
Secretary of the Department of Finance and Administration by May 15,2022. The Secretary will review
all appeals and make a final determination by June 30, 2022. Ifno appeal is filed, the determination of the
LGD will become final and binding.

COMPUTATION OF AWARDS

The law enforcement protection fund application has changed from a word document to an on-line
application by applicant type as noted below.

County Sheriff Department:

$45,000 base rate

$1,000 per full-time certified officer

$1,000 per school resource officer

Click this link for on-line application: County Application

Required supporting documentation must be uploaded to application refer to section below




Municipal Police Department:

$45,000 base rate

$1,000 per full-time certified officer

$1,000 per school resource officer

Click this link for on-line application: Municipal Application

Required supporting documentation must be uploaded to application refer to section below

School District Police Department:
$45,000 base rate

$1,000 per full-time certified officer

$1,000 per school resource officer
Click this link for on-line application: School District Application
Required supporting documentation must be uploaded to application refer to section below

University Police Department:

$45,000 base rate

$1,000 per full-time certified officer

Click this link for on-line application: University Application

Required supporting documentation must be uploaded to application refer to section below

REQUIRED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION (uploads)

1. A printout of official roster from the Department of Public Safety (DPS) Acadis Portal.

a.
b.

The roster must contain the name “Portal Workforce Personnel Overview — Acadis®Portal”
Must list the following information:
i. Officer first and last name
ii. Officer certification number
iii. Organization name
iv. Officer Title/Rank
V. Appointment type
vi. Last hired date
vii. Employment status
Only full-time officers are eligible for funding so please indicate on the printout if an
officer is part-time

d. Telecommunicators are not eligible for funding

o

Number of officers claimed on application must adhere to the criteria stated above

All local law enforcement agencies were provided with information and training by
DPS last year, prior to designated users being granted access to the Acadis Portal. If for
Some reason you are unaware of your local law enforcement agency’s authorized user(s)
please contact Kelly Alzaharna, New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy Director, at
Kelly Alzaharna@state.nm.us or via phone at (505) 827-9262.

For assistance with printing the official roster, please call the Acadis Support number
(812) 330-7101 from 8:00am — 5:30pm eastern standard time or send email to
matt.holschen@envisagenow.com

Upload Acadis roster to the on-line application




2. Academy Roster (if applicable).
a. Use provided academy roster form
b. Upload academy roster to the on-line application
3. School resource officer roster (if applicable)
a. Use provided school resource roster form
b. Upload school resource officer roster to the on-line application
4, Ttemized schedule of proposed LEPF expenditures (if applicable)
a. Applies only to municipalities with population 1,500 or less OR Universities
b. Use provided itemized schedule form
c. Upload itemized schedule form to the on-line application
5. Certification Form
a. Required from all applicants
b. Use provided certification form :
c. Upload signed certification form to the on-line application

CARRY OVER BALANCES

LEPF distributions may not be used for accumulation. However, if Division approval is obtained for
good cause, funds may be expended in the fiscal year following distribution. This means that funds
must be expended within two fiscal years (distribution fiscal year plus one subsequent fiscal year with
Division approval), otherwise those funds will revert back to the state or the distribution for the upcoming
fiscal vear will be lowered by the amount accumulated.

ACCOUNTABILITY-University Police Only

Submit a detailed financial report of the prior year grant expenditures and balance (if any) by June 1,2022
to Local Government Division. Ifthere is a grant cash balance that will not be expended by June 30, 2022,
please provide the Division with an explanation as to why the grant was not expended and what steps the
police department will take to expend, encumber or revert to the state the unused balance.

USE OF FUNDS
If the balance of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund is insufficient to permit the total eligible
allocations, the LGD will reduce the allocation determined to the maximum amount of money available.

All monies distributed from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund are required to be expended in
accordance with Section 29-13-7 and 29-13-9 NMSA 1978 as well as LEPF Rule 2.110.3 NMAC.
Amounts so distributed from the LEPF to any incorporated city, town or village, county, pueblo or tribe, or
university shall be expended under the direction of the chief of the police/sheriff's department and
approved by the governing body.

Important reminders

1. Section 29-13-7.7 allows an officer retention differential of seven thousand five hundred
dollars ($7,500) is available if all required criteria is met. This applies to municipal and
county law enforcement agencies only.

2. Section 29-13-7.8 allows a stipend for officers engaged in community-oriented policing. This
applies to all applicants.

3. Contact Jolene Gonzales at (505) 629-8204 to receive further instructions on making a request to
use LEPF monies for officer retention differential and/or stipends.




DEBORAH K. ROMERO

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM CABINET SECRETARY

GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢+ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 +» Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

TO: Chief Law Enforcement Officers
Kelly Alzaharna, Director of NM Law Enforcement Academy
Brian Coss, Support Services Manager, New Mexico Department of Public Safety

FROM:
DATE: February 28, 2022
RE: Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF) Application

Included on our Email is a litik to the on-line Google application for the Law Enforcement Protection
Fund (LEPF) Distribution. Also, attached are the application instructions and supporting forms that you
will upload to your on-line application. We ask that you complete and submit the on-line application no
Iater than March 31, 2022. Applications submitted after that date or incomplete may be denied.

The Local Government Division (LGD) is required by Section 29-13-4.A NMSA 1978 to determine the
relative needs of all local law enforcement agencies by April 15. In order to meet this statutory
requirement, it is imperative that LGD receive all applications by March 31, 2022.

There are three important-components to. focus on in filling out the on-line application. First, all-parts of
the on-line application inust be toripleted. Second, the mayor, county chairman, school. supcrmtendent
or university school chief financial officer and police chief or sheriff — not their designees - must sign
the Certification Form to be uploaded to the application. Third, the official roster from the Acadis
Portal must be uploaded to the application and must include the names of full-time certified officers
claimed for funding.

House Bill 184 from the 2020 legislative session increased the distribution amounts from the (LEPF),
Section 29-13-1, NMSA 1978, in order to provide additional distribution of money to county sheriff
departments, municipal police departments, school district police departments and university police
departments to support public safety across New Mexico as follows;

e The base entitlement amount for local law enforcement agencies has been increased to
$45,000.

o The amount per officer is now $1,000 for each full-time certified police officer or
sheriff's deputy.

¢ A new allocation of $1,000 for each school resource officer specifically for trajning.



The legislation requires school resource officers to be employed full-time, to be certified and specially
trained for those positions by the New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy within nine months of being
assigned as a school resource officer, or beginning with the 2021 -2022 school yeat, a Jaw enforcement
officer who, is assigned as a school resource officer shall complete the training required within nine
months of being assigned as a school resource officer; or if a law enforcement officer was serving as a
school resource officer prior to 2021-2022 school year and who has not received specific training for the
position of school resource officer must complete the training required no later than April 1, 2022,

The amounts listed on the application and instructions are based on current law. A written notification of
the amount of distribution will be sent to applicants by May 1, 2022,

The Department of Public Safety (DPS) verifies the certification of officers. All officers for whom the
$1,000 award is requested must be certified by July 1,2022. On your LEPF application, for an officer to
be funded, their name must appear on the March 31, 2022 Acadis roster, or must be enrolled in the New
Mexico Police Academy with an anticipated graduation date prior to or on July 1, 2022. Therefore,
please verify that your Acadis roster is up to date, accurate and uploaded to your on-line application. See
Section 10.29.9.10 of New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC) for registry reporting requirements.

Lastly, House Bill 4 from the 2017 legislative session was signed into law on J anuary 31, 2017 requiring
periodic distributions. If possible, LGD will make a one-time annual distribution in August. However,
you will be notified of any changes in the timing of distributions on the final distribution letter that goes
out on May 31, 2022.

If you need assistance, call Jolene Gonzales, Special Projects Analyst, at 505-629-8204.



New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy Portal

Horme Dashboard

Training and Events

Personnel

Organization

Personinel

A

-

Academy Resources*

Dunlap, Stephanie

Check

Monitor

Name a

Compliance

Personnel (24)

Certification

#

Organization

. By default, only active personnel are displayed. Show all personnel

Title/Rank

[ Filters , LExportAllEmployees ]j

Employment
Type*

/
Appointment
Type*

Last Hired

Supervisor

Emplo
Status

Alderete,
Lucian L

Pablo

KentR

Carter,
Thomas M

Colller, Ryan
R

Stephanie
Dunlap,
Stephanie

Chapa, Andy

Dunlap,

Arreola,

Ballard,

19-0022-P

14-0006-P

91-0253-P

Office
08-0202-p

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Office

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Deputy

Cadet

Deputy Sheriff

Office

Office
18-0069-P

Office

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Office

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Office

Deputy

Office

Deputy

Deputy

Assistant

Administrative

Assistant

Full Time

Administrative

Reserve/Volunteer

Full Time

Permanent

Full Time
Permanent

12/10/2021

10/29/2018

08/20/2007

08/09/2021

03/01/2021

08/08/2018

06/10/2008

09/18/2017

Active
(Active

Active
{Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

Active
{Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active




New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy Portal

Horne

Name 4

Dashboard

Training and Events

#

Organization  Personnel

Organization  Title/Rank T3'/|'9e*

Academy Resources*

Last Hired

a Dunlap, Stephanie

Supervisor  Status

Duran,
Jordan

D,

Z

Lyles,
Donald L

Matthew J

Jennifer L.

Cesar

Rivera,
Martin J

Schwerdel,
Alexander

Marty C

Reese T

Torres,
Monica R

Garcia, Chris

Lattin, Cody

Lucero, Eli

Martinez,

Phillips,

Quintana,

Sprunk,

Swatsworth,

16-0036-P

14-0184-pP

99-0217-P

19-0055-P

00-0027-PR

10-0057-P

02-0038-P

90-0119-P

18-0158-P

Office
20-0237-P

18-0365-P

04-0003-P

Office

Office

Office

Office

Office

Office

Office

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Deputy Sheriff

Torrance Deputy Sheriff
County

Sheriff's

Torrance Deputy
County

Sheriff's

Undersheriff Full Time
Permanent

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Torrance Sheriff
County
Sheriff's

Office

Torrance Deputy
County

Sheriff's

Torrance Deputy
County

Sheriff's

Permanent

Torrance Deputy
County
Sheriff's

Office

Permanent

Torrance Sheriff
County
Sheriff's

Office

Permanent

Torrance
County
Sheriff's
Office

Totrance Deputy
County

Sheriff's

Permanent

Torrance Deputy
County

Sheriff's

Permanent

Deputy

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Permanent

Offi

Full Time

Full Time

Full Time

Full Time

Full Time

Full Time

Full Time

Full Time

03/12/2018

08/03/2021

09/21/2020

01/01/1995

10/11/2021

02/17/2020

01/01/2011

03/15/2016

09/19/2019

07/19/2010

09/12/2019

10/29/2018

03/01/2021

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

Active
{Active

Active
{Active

Active
{Active

Active
(Active

Active
{Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active




New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy Portal

I

Dashhboard

Name 4 #

Training and Fvents

Organization

Organization

Title/Rank

Parsonnel

T&ﬁe*

C3

Academy Resources*

LastHired  Supervisor

B  punlap, Stephanie

Status

Whitson, 08-0188-p
Chad

Woodard,
BrentE,

Young,
ErwinR

04-0067-P

09-0226-p

Torrance
County
Sheriff's

Office

Torrance

County
Sheriff's
Office

Torrance

County
Sheriff's

Deputy

Deputy

Deputy Sheriff

Full Time
Permanent

Full Time

Permanent

10/29/2018

09/04/2004

03/04/2019

Showing 24

Active

Active
(Active

Active
(Active

(Active




Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No: 15



i

Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



